
City of Mora 
Kanabec County, Minnesota 

Meeting Agenda 
City Council 

 
Mora City Hall 
101 Lake St. S 

Mora, MN 55051 

 
 

 

Thursday, August 18, 2022 6:30 PM Mora City Hall 
 

1. Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Roll Call 
3. Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add 

items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.) 
4. Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by 

one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consent agenda.) 

a. Joint Meeting Minutes- July 19, 2022 
b. Regular Meeting Minutes- July 20, 2022 
c. July 2022 Claims 
d. Gambling Permit – Vasaloppet Inc. 
e. Approve Restricted Donations Res. 2022-821  
f. Approve Special Event Permit-Mora Fly-in 
g. Fall Fest 2022- Special Event Permit 
h. Resignation Firefighter- Hunter Fore 

 
5. Open Forum (Individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum of fifteen 

(15) minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action on 
items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.) 

 
6. Special Business 

a. Letter to Governor Walz- Special Legislative Session - Resolution No. 2022-822 
b. 2023 Budget Public Utilities Commissioner Wage Consideration  

 
7. Public Hearings 

a.  
 

8. New Business 
a. Property Liability Insurance Follow-Up 
b. New Taxicab Business License Application – Attaboys, Inc. 
c. New Taxicab Business License Application – Cabworxs, LLP  
d. Insurance Agent of Record   
e. Out of State Travel Policy - Resolution No. 2022-823 
f. Property Transaction – Quit Claim Deed Kanabec County- Resolution No. 2022-824 
g. Northstar Pontoon Subordination Agreement 
h. Conditional Use Permit- Solar First Presbyterian Church- Resolution No. 2022-825 
i. Conditional Use permit- McLean Street - Resolution No. 2022-826 
j. Cemetery Road Improvement 

 
9. Old Business 

a. Grove Street Improvement Updates / Payment No. 3 Request Douglas Kerr Underground 
b. 9th Street Turn Lane- MN Department of Transportation Local Partnership Program 
c. Law Enforcement Contract Special Meeting/Follow-up 
 

10. Communications 
a. MAFD July Monthly Report 
b. Park Board Meeting Minutes 



c. Airport Board Meeting Minutes 
d. Planning Commission Meeting  
e. Driver’s License Committee Meeting Update 

 
11. Reports 

a. City Administrator  
b. Councilmember Anderson 
c. Councilmember Broekemeier 
d. Councilmember Mathison 
e. Councilmember Shepard 
f. Mayor Skramstad 

 
12. Adjournment 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
July 19, 2022 

 
 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Skramstad called to order the regular meeting of the 
Mora City Council at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, July 19, 2022 in the city hall council Chambers. 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 6:30PM 
 

2. Roll Call: Skramstad, Anderson, Mathison, Broekemeier, and Shepard. 
 

3. Adopt Agenda: MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Anderson and unanimously carried to 
approve the agenda. 
Staff Present:  City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Administrative Services Director Natasha 
Segelstrom, Public Works Director Joe Kohlgraf, Accountant Sara King, Building Official Caleb 
Christianson 
 

4. Approve Consent Agenda:  MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Broekemeier, and 
unanimously carried by the City Council to approve the agenda as presented.  

a.   Regular Meeting Minutes -June 21, 2022 
b.   Work Session Meeting Minutes- July 12, 2022 
c.   Approve June Claims 2022 
d.   Gambling Permit - MN Deer Hunters Association, Snake River Chapter 
e.   Gambling Permit – EC Riders 
f.   Gambling Permit – Mora Education Foundation 
g.   Annual Business License Renewals 
h.   Accept Restricted Donations- Resolution 2022-711 

 
5. Open Form: No one spoke at open forum. 

 
6. Special Business 

a.    Vacation of Right of Way – Kathleen Westling: Christenson brought forward the 
vacation of right of way after staff review and at the recommendation of the Planning 
Commission for. He further explained that Westling owns Block 4, 5,6, 7, 8 and Lots 8, 9, 
10, 11 and 13 of Block 3 which surrounds the public right of way had been vacated by 
the city in 1963. Westling purchased the property in 1989 and has maintained the land.  
MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to approve 
the following resolution: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-712 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA APPROVING THE VACATION OF A 

PORTION OF LAKE SHORE AVENUE 
(see attached) 

 
 
 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
July 19, 2022 

7. Public Hearings: 
a.  Skramstad opened the public hearing for the Vacation of Right of Way for Part of Second 

Street lying south of Central Avenue, east of Lots, 1, 4, 5, 8, 9 and 12 Block 4, Lake Park 
Addition at 1835. There were no public comments, and the public hearing was closed. 
MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to approve 
the vacation of right of way. 
 

8. New Business:  
a.   Hangar Lease Agreement: Glenn Anderson provided Council an update on possible 

revision to the Airport Hangar Land Lease Agreement. Anderson proceeded to discuss 
Hangar Lease Agreement Request for Joshua Chase; stating the current hangar owners 
had sold their hangar on leased land lot 2 at the Mora Municipal Airport. The terms of 
the lease consisted of 20 years. Chase had been aware of the possible changes in the 
future with the lease agreement. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by 
Broekemeier, and unanimously carried to approve the Hangar Lease Agreement for 
Joshua Chase.  
 

b.   Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office 2023 Budget: Sgt. Dylan VanGorden of Kanabec County 
Sheriff’s Office presented the 2023 Law Enforcement Budget which consisted of a 9.6% 
increase from the 2022 budget VanGorden stated the increase was directly related to 
personnel wages and fuel. The CIP items included a Squad Radar System and In car 
computer / Mobile Data Terminal. Council member Anderson expressed concern with 
the 10% increase from previous years. VanGorden stated the only way to reduce that 
number is to cut service hours. He reiterated the increase to the law enforcement 
budget consisted of personnel wages and fuel. VanGorden stated the contract for 2022 
budgeted for gasoline at $3.00 per gallon and the current price had been $4.60 per 
gallon and the wage for the 2022 Law Enforcement Budget had been approved by the 
City prior to the bargaining agreement wage increase and further explained Sheriff’s 
Office is paying the difference. 
 
Councilmember Anderson asked the number of miles spent patrolling each day and the 
square miles of the city. VanGorden stated the previous year approximately 72,000 
miles were spent patrolling the City of Mora and approximately 4.5-5 square miles in 
city limits. Councilmember Anderson proceeded to ask if the Sheriff’s Office considered 
bicycle patrol. VanGorden stated that it could be an option in addition to vehicle patrol 
and further asked if it was an effort to save on fuel and vehicle expenses. 
Councilmember Anderson stated to save on fuel, mileage, vehicle wear and tear and to 
have a more personalized feel in the community. VanGorden explained that response 
time for domestic disputes and crimes against persons was critical and a bicycle would 
increase the response time. Skramstad stated in 2009, the Mora Police Department’s 
Budget was comparable to the proposed 2023 Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office Budget 
and recognized the savings over the past thirteen years through the contracted services. 
Mathison agreed that over the duration of the original contract, the increase aligned 
with inflation. Shepard acknowledged the previous budget years had been low and the 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
July 19, 2022 

increase was a necessary service and to keep the community safe. Broekemeier noted 
that the proposed increase aligned with the inflation rate and stated that the contract 
would need overall review in the future for clarity. MOTION made by Shepard, seconded 
by Mathison, and carried to approve the 2023 Law Enforcement Budget 4-1. 
Councilmember Anderson Opposed. 
 

9. Old Business 
a.    Grove Street Improvement Update / Pay Request No. 2 – SEH: SEH provided an update 

on the Grove Street project. The construction continued to the North side of Maple 
Avenue. Phase I had been complete South of Maple Avenue and the project was 
currently in Phase II of the project and detailed the water and sanitary sewer pipe 
installation would take place mid-late August. MOTION Made By Shepard, seconded by 
Anderson and unanimously carried to approve pay request #2 $122,651.89. 
 

10. Communications:  The Communications Packet was reviewed. 
a.    Planning Commission  
b.    Airport Meeting Minutes  
c.    MAFD Monthly Report - June 2022 
d.    Park Board Meeting Minutes - Mathison acknowledged there has been a stable park 

board for six months. Allison Holland stated the Park Board was preparing for Fall Fest. 
e.    KCSO Monthly Report – June 2022 
f.    Investments- King provided an update on the investments recently purchased through 

RBC Wealth. She explained that 9 CD’s had been purchased after analysis of the cash 
positions and an opportunity to earn interest at a higher rate. King explained that the 
investments had been laddered which encompassed staggered term lengths ranging 
from six months, one year, two-year, three year and four years. She further explained 
the shorter terms had lower interest rates, but the ladder would hedge interest rate 
risks. 

 
11. Reports 

a.    City Administrator:  Utilities and construction was going well. 
b.    Councilmember Anderson: Thanked the Fire Relief Association for their large donation   

and fire equipment.  
c.   Councilmember Broekemeier: Nothing new to report. 
d.   Councilmember Mathison: Nothing new to report.  
e.   Councilmember Shepard: Nothing new to report.  
f.   Mayor Skramstad: Thanked staff for hard work and Kohlgraf for efforts on water leak. 

 
12. Adjournment:  MOTION by Mathison, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to 

adjourn at 6:58PM. 
 

______________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City Clerk      Mayor 



Joint Special City Council Meeting - Public Utilities Commission Meeting Minutes  
July 19, 2022 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Alan Skramstad and PUC Chair Greg Ardner called to 
order the Special Joint meeting of the Mora City Council and Public Utilities Commission at 4:30 PM on 
Tuesday, July 19, 2022 in the city hall council room. 
 

2. Roll Call: City Council Present: Mayor Alan Skramstad, Councilmembers Jody Anderson, Jake 
Mathison, and Kyle Shepard 
Absent: Councilmember Sadie Broekemeier 
Public Utilities Commission Present: Chair Greg Ardner, Brett Baldwin and Ryan Christianson 
Commissioner / Mayor Alan Skramstad 
Absent: Commissioner Dave Chmiel 
Staff Present: City Administrator / General Manager Glenn Anderson, Administrative Services 
Director Natasha Segelstrom, Public Works Director Joe Kohlgraf and Accountant Sara King 
 

3. Adopt Agenda: Council MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously 
carried to approve the agenda.  
PUC MOTION made by Baldwin, seconded by Christianson, and unanimously carried to approve 
the agenda. 
 

4. Business Items:    
a. 2023 Budget Priorities: Glenn Anderson presented the 2023 Budget Priorities which 

included the Snake River Bridge Trail Connection, City Hall Roof Replacement, Driver’s 
License Office, and upcoming street capital improvement plan. Skramstad stated the 
ARPA Funds have been dedicated to the Snake River Bridge Trail Connection and would 
be completed in 2023. The Council and PUC discussed the City Hall roof. Glenn Anderson 
stated there were several areas of concern on the roof and after inspection from 
Building Official Caleb Christenson, and recommended the roof be replaced. The 
consensus amongst the Council and PUC was that the roof replacement was a top 
priority. Mayor Skramstad stated the Driver’s License Office would be discussed later in 
the meeting and discussed the upcoming Capital Street Infrastructure update. Kohlgraf 
explained that the capital street improvement plan was still in progress and the 
information on the CIP was used as a placeholder until the plan was complete. 
The Council and PUC reviewed the CIP items by priority level for 2023. It was recognized 
the PUC had several large capital improvements projects throughout the year. 
 
Councilmember Anderson asked the status of the carpet and new paint at City hall and 
stated the carpet only needed to be cleaned rather than replaced. Segelstrom stated at 
this time, the CIP items for City Hall had not been completed and the carpet would be 
cleaned by the years end as it was a budgeted item. Glenn Anderson reassured the 
Council and PUC that the carpet did not pose any hazard or wear that would warrant 
replacement.  
Ardner proposed the consideration of a wage increase for the Public Utilities 
Commission. He stated the salary for commissioners had not been reviewed for several 
years and requested an increase to be considered to an amount the Council felt 
necessary. Further discussion took place on the current wages for the PUC and the 
impact on the budget. It was clarified that the increase would not impact the taxpayers 



Joint Special City Council Meeting - Public Utilities Commission Meeting Minutes  
July 19, 2022 

Page 2 of 5 
 

as the salary comes from the Utilities. Mathison and Shepard both recognized that the 
wages were low and suggested that the PUC Chair receive $4,000 and the 
Commissioners receive $3,500. The consensus was to have staff budget an increase for 
the PUC commissioners.  
 
Shepard brought forward the dedicated turn lane on Highway 65 Northbound onto 9th 
Street and the Local Partnership Program with MN DoT. This was identified as an area 
that needed  to be prioritized in the budget. With the Local Partnership Program, MN 
DoT would reimburse the city for part of the construction costs in Minnesota State FY 
2026, which begins July 2025. The 9th Street project was identified as #2 priority for the 
budget. 
 
Further discussion on park improvements ensued and CIP items at the Library Park. King 
provided details on the improvements which included equipment and Kohlgraf 
explained that one of the CIP items would be planned in conjunction to Kanabec County 
street improvement with Maple Avenue. Chad Gramentz of Kanabec County who was in 
attendance of the Joint Meeting, provided a timeline for upcoming Kanabec County 
projects and explained that the Maple Avenue project had moved to 2024 – 2025 due to 
potential funding for the outlet pipe to the City from the legislature. The council 
discussed the Fox Run Park project and its urgency due to the grant requirements from 
the City.  
 

b. Plant Line Supervisor / Finalization Class and Compensation Study: Segelstrom 
summarized the finalization of the class and compensation study and job descriptions 
that had been tabled in the June City Council Meeting. She explained an updated job 
description for the Public Works Director and for the Human Resource Coordinator / 
Administrative Assistant were included and based on findings, the Public Works Director 
position was reclassified to a grade 14 with 261.5 points and the Human Resource 
Coordinator / Administrative Assistant was grade 10 with 165 points.  
 
Council member Anderson expressed concern on the data used for the compensation 
study stating the City was not metropolitan and that City staff were paid well. Shepard 
acknowledged City staff and their dedication and that they need to be compensated 
appropriately for that and all their work. PUC Chair Ardner requested the breakdown of 
wages for each job description as both positions are paid from the Utilities. The Public 
Works director was paid 33% streets, 33% electric, 17% water administration, 17% 
wastewater. Human Resources Coordinator was 50% administration, 25% electric, 
12.5% water administration, 12.5% wastewater. Ardner explained the pay/grade 
increase would cost approximately $3,000 to the City’s budget for the Public Works 
Director and that the amount would be less for the Human Resources Coordinator. 
MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Baldwin and carried by PUC to approve the 
updated job description for the Public Works Director and the Human Resources 
Coordinator / Administrative Assistant for 2023 budget year. Skramstad abstained from 
PUC vote. MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Mathison and unanimously carried 
to approve the updated job description for the Public Works Director and the Human 
Resources Coordinator / Administrative Assistant for 2023 budget year.  
 
Skramstad stated the PUC had approved to continue recruitment for the Plant Line 



Joint Special City Council Meeting - Public Utilities Commission Meeting Minutes  
July 19, 2022 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Supervisor. Ardner stated that the salary for the position could not compete with a 
journeyman lineman but market the community more and appealing to the applicant.  
MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously approved to 
continue with the recruitment for the Plant Line Supervisor.  
  

c. Driver’s License Office Update: Glenn Anderson provided the Council and PUC an 
update on the Driver’s License Office and recent meetings with Chad Gramentz of 
Kanabec County and the Kanabec County Board of Commissioners meeting. The County 
Commissioners stated their desire to have a sub-committee and discuss further the joint 
approach. With this, the proposed location would be the MMU building that had once 
been the police station. Glenn Anderson further explained that two new staff would 
conduct operations at the office and would become City Employees. The city would be 
reimbursed for one of the staff members from the county. Mathison asked the status of 
Pine Tech because of the current lease in place and Glenn Anderson stated he had 
spoken with them and they did not appear to have any issues with the driver’s license 
operation. Anderson further explained the renovation expenses, he stated the estimate 
provided could be reduced in cost by eliminating unnecessary costs, such as window 
replacement as they were not needed at this time. The building would need renovations 
to assist with the operation and renovation expenses would be repaid to MMU in 
monthly installments and upon repayment monthly rent would be paid to MMU. 
Ardner suggested that a second contractor come in and provide a quote as the building 
had recently been renovated.  
 
The Driver’s License Office would have four different windows to conduct business and 
operations if the driver vehicle services / registration became available due to the 
County having the first right of refusal for the vehicle registration, which is more 
profitable than the driver’s license office. Council discussed further the costs associated 
with the office and whether there would be profitable and the operation if the office 
added additional vehicle services. The hours of operation were discussed along with 
potential profit. Gramentz further explained there were limitations to the hours of 
operation due to the union agreements at the County’s office and an opportunity 
change this and provide the service to the community. Anderson continued to explain 
that with the two City staff, they would work 40 hours per week and 8:00am - 4:30pm 
and opportunity to have service on a Saturday morning. He stated the office would be 
supervised by Jeff Krie, who had volunteered to have an office on site and oversee the 
operation. Shepard stated the concept was a great idea but if the registration were 
guaranteed to assist any revenue for the operation. Mathison further detailed that Krie 
should not have added duties without pay, be compensated for the hours worked on 
that operation and revised job description with a nominal increase in salary. King spoke 
to the council and stated that based on previous conversation, Krie may need to have an 
additional position created at the MAC to balance his time during the summer or six 
months of the year if additional duties were added. 
 
Skramstad asked the Council if there were any councilmembers willing to sit on the 
committee and stated he was the PUC representative for the committee.   
Councilmember Anderson stated she was available, and Shepard stated he would be on 
the committee as Anderson had been on several boards already.  
 



Joint Special City Council Meeting - Public Utilities Commission Meeting Minutes  
July 19, 2022 

Page 4 of 5 
 

d. Property & Liability Insurance Deductible and Premiums: The Council and PUC reviewed 
the Property & Liability Insurance Deductible Premiums. King provided details on 
potential savings. The information had been retrieved from the League of Minnesota 
Cities Insurance Trust database from Mandi Yoder, who was not able to attend the 
meeting that night over the past ten years from 2012-2022 had the city elected a $2,500 
deductible instead of $500. King explained the City currently has a $500 deductible after 
a recent review, the City may have saved $88,500 had the City elected the $2,500 
deductible. According to LMCIT, a $500 deductible was rare, and this was the city’s 
current election. The other options available were at a higher deductible rate of $5000 
and $10,000 and that staff did not recommend either of those deductibles levels. King 
identified the differences in premiums and noting that there was no guaranteed savings 
with insurance. Mathison stated a significant gap between the other tiers and the $500 
level and suggested it may be best to have a $2,500 deductible.  
 
Baldwin stated a total number of annual claims would need to be available and analyzed 
prior to deciding. Based on the information provided, there were approximately four 
claims per year and $8,000 each year. King stated staff could retrieve the numbers 
following the meeting and suggested the information be tabled if the Council and PUC 
would like the additional information. The consensus was to table the Property & 
Liability Insurance Deductible and Premiums and report back with the annual total for 
the previous years as suggested by Baldwin.  
 

e. Consideration of Mileage Reimbursement Rate increase: The mileage reimbursement 
rate outlined in the Personnel Policy, Appendix A, is currently .40 per mile. The IRS 
mileage reimbursement rate recently increased on July 1, 2022, from .585 cents per 
mile to .625 cents per mil. Due to the increase in fuel costs, consideration of mileage 
reimbursement rate increase was presented. The Council and PUC discussed the IRS rate 
and the frequency of change and if the rate ever decreased. Segelstrom confirmed that 
the rates periodically fluctuate with the IRS set rate.  
 
To simplify the rate, Shepard suggested that the City mirror the IRS mileage 
reimbursement rate moving forward. Skramstad stated that the State of Minnesota 
followed the IRS guidelines. MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Baldwin and 
unanimously approved to increase the mileage reimbursement in the Personnel Policy, 
Appendix A MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Mathison and unanimously 
approved to increase the mileage reimbursement in the Personnel Policy, Appendix A to 
match the IRS mileage reimbursement rate. 
 

5. Reports:  
a. City Administrator / Utilities General Manager- Anderson provided an update on the 

newly hired Community Development Director and efforts to assist the need for 
childcare in the community along with the need for housing. 

b. Public Works Director- Street projects going along. Newly hired Water/Wastewater 
Operator future projects are moving along. 

c. Commissioner Baldwin- Nothing new to report. 
d. Commissioner Christianson- Nothing new to report. 
e. Commissioner Chmiel- Absent 
f. Commissioner/Mayor: Skramstad- Nothing new to report. 



Joint Special City Council Meeting - Public Utilities Commission Meeting Minutes  
July 19, 2022 

Page 5 of 5 
 

g. Chair Ardner- Nothing new to report. 
h. Councilmember Anderson- Nothing new to report. 
i. Councilmember Broekemeier- Absent 
j. Councilmember Mathison- Nothing new to report. 
k. Councilmember Shepard- Nothing new to report. 
l. Mayor Skramstad- Thank staff for working on the budget and setting the deadlines and 

having the Council and PUC look carefully when budgeting for 2023 and to let Glenn 
know. 

6. Adjournment PUC MOTION made by Baldwin, seconded by Christianson, and unanimously 
carried to adjourn the meeting at 6:01PM. Council MOTION by Shepard, seconded by Anderson, 
and unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 6:01PM. 
 
 

_______________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Mayor       PUC Chair 

 

______________________________________ 
City Clerk 

 

 

 

  







































Item No. 4e 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: August 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Sara B. King, Accountant 
RE: Accept Restricted Donations  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The City of Mora has received the following donations: 
 

DONATION RECEIVED FROM: DONATION OF: 
Spire Credit Union $500.00 
Lake Street Family Dental $1,000.00 
First Citizens Bank $250.00 
Mora Fire Relief Association $750.00 
  

  
As required by MN State Statute, restricted donations must be officially accepted by the City Council.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to accept donations by approving Resolution 2022-821. 
 
 
Attachments 
Resolution 2022-821 



Resolution No. 2022-821 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 
ACCEPTING RESTRICTED DONATIONS  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mora is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property 
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is specifically 
authorized to accept gifts. 
 
WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth 
below to the city, and the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows: 
  

DONATION RECEIVED FROM: DONATION OF: TERMS AND CONDITIONS OR 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

Spire Credit Union $500.00 Donation to 2022 Fall Fest 
Lake Street Family Dental $1,000.00 Donation to 2022 Fall Fest 
First Citizens Bank $250.00 Donation to 2022 Fall Fest 
Mora Fire Relief Association $750.00 Donation for Thermal Imaging Equip 
   

 
WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the city for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed 
by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the City of Mora, Kanabec County, Minnesota 
that: 
 

1. The donations described above are accepted and shall be used to establish and/or operate 
services either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law. 

2. The city clerk is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the city’s 
receipt of the donor’s donation. 

 
The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member _______________ 
and seconded by Council Member ____________________. 

 
Voting for the Resolution: .......................  
Voting Against the Resolution: ...............  
Abstained from Voting: ...........................  
Absent: ....................................................  

 
Motion carried and resolution adopted this 18th day of August 2022. 

 
  ______________________________________  
ATTEST:  Al Skramstad, Mayor  

 ______________________________________  
 Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 



Item No. 4f 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: August 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Kirsten Faurie, Community Development Director  
RE: Special Event Permit Request – Mora’s Fly-in 

SUMMARY 
The Airport Advisory Board and City of Mora’s annual Fly-in event is 8 a.m.-12 p.m. Saturday, Sept. 17, 2022 at 
the Mora Municipal Airport (JMR). Presented is the special event permit for approval.  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
This is an annual event.  Because it is a city sponsored event, there will be no fees collected and no special 
insurance is needed.     

OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
• The airport manager will be on site.
• No event fees are required.
• The Mora Lions Club will be submitting a copy of their MN Department of Health permit for serving

food to the public.

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the special event permit for the Mora Fly-In at the Mora Municipal Airport on Saturday, 
September 17, 2022 pending submission of the Lions Club’s MN Department of Health permit. 

Attachments 
Special Event Permit Application 
Event Site Plan 
Event Flyer 





















Item No. 4g 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: August 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jeff Krie, Activities and Recreation Coordinator  
RE: Special Event Permit Request - Mora’s Fall Fest 

 
SUMMARY 
Staff is requesting approval for a special event permit for Mora’s Fall Fest, a city-sponsored event, which will 
be held on Saturday, September 24, 2022 in Library Park. 
  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
This is the fourth annual event which will be held at Library Park. Because it is a city sponsored event, there will 
be no fees collected and no special insurance is needed. Any food trucks will have paperwork submitted and a 
background check completed before taking part in this event. A Facebook event will be created to promote 
this event.  
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

• Staff will be present on site. 
• No event fees are required. 
• All food vendors will receive mobile food unit licenses prior to the event, if they don’t have one 

already. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the special event permit for Mora’s Fall Fest on Saturday, September 24, 2022. 
 
 
Attachments 
Special Event Permit Application 
Event Site Plan 
List of Schedule and Activities 

























Item No. 4h 

 
Date: April 19, 2022  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Mandi Yoder, Human Resources Coordinator 

Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 
RE: Accept Letter of Resignation – MAFD  Hunter Fore 
 

 
SUMMARY  
Hunter Fore has submitted his letter of resignation from the Mora Area Fire Department due to relocation and 
intentions to pursue a career in firefighting in the metro. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
Motion to accept letter of resignation. 
 
 
Attachments 
Fore Letter of Resignation  

 M E M O R A N D U M  



From: fire.chief
To: Natasha Segelstrom
Subject: Fw: Letter of Resignation Hunter Fore
Date: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:09:36 AM

------ Original message------
From: Hunter Fore
Date: Wed, Aug 3, 2022 9:30 AM
To: fire.chief;
Cc:
Subject:Letter of Resignation

Brett,

First and foremost I want to thank you for accepting me as a firefighter for the City of Mora, it has 
truly been an honor. I experienced some of the best times of my life as a fireman. Unfortunately, as I 
have moved, I am no longer able to fulfill my obligation to the city, and have to formally leave the 
Fire Department. Being a part of MAFD will forever be one of the best decisions of my entire life. I 
am planning to pursue fire as a career firefighter in the metro. Again thank you, and everyone else 
for the chance, and the mentorship I’ve been given.

Hunter Fore-formerly 14

mailto:fire.chief@cityofmora.com
mailto:n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com




CITY OF MORA 
MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 

101 Lake Street South 
Mora, MN  55051-1588 

ci.mora.mn.us

320.679.1511    Fax 320.679.3862        320.679.1451 

The City of Mora is an Equal Opportunity Provider/Employer 
For TDD, call 711 

August 18, 2022 

Honorable Tim Walz 

Office of the Governor 

75 Rev Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 

St. Paul, MN 55155 

Dear Governor Walz, 

We respectfully request that you convene a Special Legislative Session as soon as possible to complete 

the work that had been started and approval of the unfinished bills. The Mora City Council and city staff 

strongly believe that these issues cannot wait, and a limited Special Legislative Session is required. 

Governor Walz, you have the constitutional power to call the Legislature back for a Special Session. 

The citizens of Minnesota depend on our elected officials to approve bonding, public safety, housing, 

environment and natural resources, transportation, jobs and energy, education and health and human 

services and rely on their governmental officials to implement the programs and funds appropriately. 

Thank you for your dedication to the North Star State and consideration on this urgent matter. 

Sincerely, 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Alan Skramstad, Mayor  Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Jody Anderson, Mayor pro tem  Jake Mathison, Councilmember 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Kyle Shepard, Councilmember  Sadie Broekemeier, Councilmember 



Resolution No. 2022-822 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 
 
WHEREAS, the people of Minnesota have critical infrastructure needs, including the 
replacement and upgrade of aging drinking water systems, sewage treatment, roads, and bridges 
that cannot be delayed, and 
 
WHEREAS, without additional funding through a bonding bill, cities will have to drastically 
raise water rates or taxes on residents and business to pay for necessary infrastructure projects 
made even more expensive due to inflation, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Minnesota Legislature failed to pass a bonding bill in the 2022 legislative 
session, and 
 
WHEREAS, the bond proceeds fund from the commissioner of natural resources for a grant is 
essential to the design and construction improvements to mitigate the high water mitigation 
measures for Mora Lake; and installation of intake and outlet structures, and associated sanitary 
sewer and road replacement. 
 
WHEREAS, Local Government Aid (LGA) is an essential aid program to Minnesota cities, 
helping to restrain local property taxes, and 
 
WHEREAS, the LGA appropriation has not kept up with city needs and inflation, making it 
more difficult for cities to provide the public safety, core infrastructure, libraries, and other 
services without imposing significant property tax increases or service cuts, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Legislature failed to pass a tax bill in the 2022 legislative session that would 
have increased the LGA appropriation, and 
 
WHEREAS, the state of Minnesota has a multi-billion-dollar budget surplus, and  
 
WHEREAS, additional funds are required to match millions of dollars in available federal funds;  
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Mora, Minnesota urges through this Resolution to 
Governor Walz to declare a special session and to its lawmakers to work in a bipartisan way to 
pass a bonding bill and a tax bill that includes an LGA increase; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution be transmitted Representative Nathan Nelson 
and Senator Jason Rarick, Speaker of the House Melissa Hortman, Senate Majority Leader 
Jeremy Miller, House Minority Leader Kurt Daudt, Senate Minority Leader Melissa López 
Franzen, and Governor Tim Walz. 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member 
_______________ and seconded by Council Member ____________________. 

 



Voting for the Resolution: ................. 
Voting Against the Resolution: .......... 
Abstained from Voting: ..................... 
Absent: ............................................... 

 
Motion carried and resolution adopted this 18th day of August 2022. 

 
 ____________________________________ 
ATTEST:  Al Skramstad, Mayor  

____________________________________ 
 Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 

 



Item No. 6b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date August 18, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 

    
RE    2023 PUC Wage Increase 
 
 
SUMMARY 
On the July 19 Joint Special Meeting, the Public Utilities Commission presented a salary increase for its 
Commissioners during the 2023 budget priorities with City Council. After discussion amongst the City Council, 
the proposed salary increase is listed below: 
 

The new wage for the PUC Chair would increase to an annual salary of $4,000. 
 

The new wage for the PUC Commissioners would increase to an annual salary of $3,500. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the Public Utilities Commission wage for the 2023 budget year and direct staff to budget 
the salary increase. 
 
 
 





Item No. 8a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 

Date: August 15, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 

Public Utilities Commission 
From: Mandi Yoder, Human Resources 
RE: Follow-Up: Consideration to Increase Property & Liability Insurance Deductible  

SUMMARY 

The City Council and Public Utilities Commission will review the deductible calculations over a ten-
year span, from 2012-2022, retrieved from the LMCIT Loss Run Data report, comparing the savings 
between a $500 deductible and a $2,500 deductible. 

** UPDATE: In Response to July 19, 2022 joint PUC and Council meeting question: How 
many claims has the City had in the past three years?  The answer is: 25 
2022 has had 10 claims; 2021 had 6 claims; and 2019 had 9 claims.  

BACKGROUND 

The city has historically had a $500 deductible for its property and liability policy with League of 
Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust. After a recent review, it was determined that the City/PUC may 
save money on insurance premiums if the deductible were increased to $2,500 per claim.  

The data below shows deductibles and premiums with savings or losses over the span of the last ten 
years for comparison. According to the calculations, an increase in the policy deductible to $2,500 
would have saved the City approximately $88,500 over the years. The following graph details the 
findings of the analysis. 

Deductible Premium 

Current > 

 $ 500  $ 126,459 
Deductible 
Difference 

 Premium 
Difference 

Savings 
Span of 10 
yrs 

Deductible 
difference 
over 10 yrs 

Potential 

Loss or 
Svgs 

 $ 2,500  $ 109,173  $ 2,000  $(17,286)  $(172,860)  $ 84,354  $ (88,506) 

 $ 5,000  $ 102,711  $ 2,500  $(6,462)  $(64,620)  $139,245  $    74,625 

 $ 10,000  $ 93,844  $ 5,000  $(8,867)  $(88,670)  $191,981  $  103,311 

OPTIONS IMPACTS 

1. To increase the deductible for the 2023 LMCIT Property/Liability insurance policy to $2,500
per claim.

2. To do nothing and leave the deductible at $500 per claim.

RECOMMENDATIONS 

For the Public Utilities Commission to approve the increase of the City’s Property/Liability Insurance 
Policy deductible, held with the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust, to $2,500 per claim.   

Attachments: none 





Item No. 8b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: August 18, 2022  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Mandi Yoder, Human Resources/Deputy Clerk  
RE: Consideration to Approve Taxicab Business License Application – Attaboys, Inc.  
 
 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will review for consideration to approve a taxicab business license 
application submitted by Attaboys, Inc.  
 
BACKGROUND 
Attaboys Taxi Service Inc. was recently sold to new owner Kelly Anderson, of Attaboys, Inc. 
and new ownership requires a new business license.  
 
OPTIONS IMPACTS 
Consideration to approve the taxicab business license application contingent upon Attaboys, 
Inc., and Kelly Anderson meeting the conditions and criteria found in City Code, Title XI 
Business Regulations. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Staff recommends the City Council make a motion to approve the Attaboys, Inc. Taxicab 
Business License as presented and contingent upon satisfactory conditions of City Code 
Title XI, Chapter 114.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments: Attaboys, Inc. Taxicab Business License Application 













Item No. 8b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: August 18, 2022  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Mandi Yoder, Human Resources/Deputy Clerk  
RE: Consideration of Taxicab Business License Application – Cabworxs LLP  
 
 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will review a taxicab business license application submitted by Kyle Nelson 
for Cabworxs, LLP.   
 
BACKGROUND 
Kyle Nelson has applied for a taxicab business license. Both of the addresses listed, for the 
owner and the business, have past due property taxes.  
 
OPTIONS IMPACTS 

1. To deny the Cabworxs LLP Taxicab Business License application based on unmet 
conditions, set by City Code § Title XI Business Regulations and Chapter § 114. 

 
2. To approve the taxicab business license application contingent upon satisfaction of 

conditions and requirements as set by City Code § Title XI and Chapter §114, 
including delinquent property taxes be paid and brought up to date, prior to an  
issuance of a taxicab license. Proof of property taxes being brought current must be 
provided to the Deputy City Clerk in order for the license to be issued.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Staff recommends the City Council make a motion to approve the Cabworxs LLP Taxicab 
Business License as presented contingent upon satisfied conditions met according to City 
Code § Title XI, Chapter 114 and with proof of delinquent property taxes being brought up to 
date and submitted to the Deputy City Clerk.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments: Cabworxs LLP Taxicab Business License Application 









Item No. 8d 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: August 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Mandi Yoder, Human Resources/Deputy City Clerk 
RE: Insurance Agent of Record and Request for Proposal 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUMMARY 
The council will consider going out for Request for Proposals for an insurance agent of 
record for the City of Mora for the year 2023 of the property/liability insurance policy period, 
as required by the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
In 2018, the City Council selected Heggernes Agency as its insurance agent of record to be 
presented for renewal on an annual basis via resolution 2018-1028. In April 2021, Joe 
Heggernes, Heggernes Insurance Agency, retired from the insurance industry with the 
exception of retaining the City of Mora as his remaining client, which will expire on 
December 31, 2022. Therefore, it is in the City’s best interest to send out Request for 
Proposals (RFPs) to secure an agent of record for the coming 2023 policy year, as required 
for the City’s property and liability insurance policy with League of Minnesota Insurance 
Trust (LMCIT). 
 
Staff has prepared an RFP for the council to review and, if approved, staff would like council 
to give direction for posting the RFP to the League of Minnesota Cities website and/or local 
insurance agents. 
 
    
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

1. Approve the RFP as presented and direct staff to move forward with publishing the 
RFP in addition to distributing it to the surrounding insurance agencies.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the Request for Proposal (RFP) as presented for an insurance agent of 
record for the 2023 policy year, and direct staff to post the RFP. 
 
 
Attachments  
 Request for Proposal 
 Conflict of Interest Letter - Campbell Knutson 
 





 
 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  
INSURANCE AGENT OF RECORD SERVICES 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

City of Mora & Mora Municipal Utilities 
County of Kanabec 
State of Minnesota 

 
 

 
October 7, 2022 



2 
Request for Proposals 
Insurance Agent of Record Services 
October 7, 2022 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



3 
Request for Proposals 
Insurance Agent of Record Services 
October 7, 2022 

 

 
 
 
SUMMARY 

The City of Mora and Mora Municipal Utilities (City) are currently soliciting proposals from qualified 
individuals or firms for an insurance agent of record services. This Request for Proposals (RFP) is issued 
on behalf of the Mora City Council. The City intends to establish a business relationship for a period of at 
least three (3) years. 

 
Completed proposals must be received no later than 4:00 p.m., Friday, November 4, 2022. Proposals 
received after the above date and time may not be considered. 

 
Notwithstanding any other provisions of the RFP, the City reserves the right to reject any or all 
proposals, to waive any irregularity in a proposal, and to accept or reject any item or a combination of 
items, when to do so would be to the advantage of the City. 
It is further within the right of the City to reject proposals that are incomplete and do not contain all 
elements and information requested in this document. The City shall not be liable for any losses 
incurred by any respondents throughout this process. 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
The City obtains its property, liability, and auto insurance through the League of Minnesota Cities 
Insurance Trust (LMCIT). These insurance policies cover the City of Mora, Mora Municipal Utilities, and 
the Mora Economic Development Authority (collectively the “City”). Workers’ Compensation Insurance 
is not a part of this RFP. This coverage is handled in-house by city staff. 

 
One of the requirements of participation in the LMCIT plan is the selection of a qualified insurance agent 
to assist the City with insurance related matters. 

 
The City’s polices run from January 1st to December 31st annually. Annual premiums for the past three 
years have been as follows: 
 

2020 ......................$115,232 
2021 ......................$116,876 
2022 ..................... $126,459 

 
 

Schedule 

*A pre-proposal meeting will not be held. 
 
RFP released ............................. October 7, 2022 
Proposals due............................  4:00 p.m. on Friday, November 4, 2022  
City Council meets.................... November 15, 2022 
Service period begins ............... December 1, 2022 to prepare for January 1, 2023.  
Service period ends .................. December 31, 2025 

 
  



4 
Request for Proposals 
Insurance Agent of Record Services 
October 7, 2022 

 

 

 
SPECIFICATION OF SERVICES 

 

The City expects the successful firm to provide the following services: 

1) Advise and assist in assembling and accurately reporting underwriting data needed for rating 
purposes. 

2) Assist in managing, tracking, and ensuring coverage is secured for insurable assets, such as 
buildings, mobile property, and automobiles. 

3) Coordinate the gathering of the information needed in order to complete the renewal 
application. 

4) Advise and assist in evaluating and selecting among coverage alternatives such as deductibles, 
limits, optional coverages, alternative coverage forms, and so on. 

5) Review coverage documents and invoices to assure coverage has been correctly issued and 
billed. 

6) Provide assistance on questions about coverage and premium calculations. 
7) Advise the member on potential gaps or overlaps in coverages. 
8) Assist in ensuring contractual insurance requirements are being met. 
9) Assist as requested in submitting claims and interpreting coverage as applied to particular 

claims. 
10) Review loss reports for correct reporting and appropriate reserves. 
11) Assist as requested with safety and loss control activities. 
12) Assist in identifying risk exposures and developing appropriate strategies to address those 

exposures. 
13) Assist with the LMCIT appraisal process. 
14) Assist in managing and securing certificates of insurance. 

 
 

CONTENT OF PROPOSAL 
 

1) All proposals must be complete and received by the deadline and addressed to the person named in  

2) Proposals shall be prepared simply and economically, avoiding the use of elaborate promotional 
materials beyond those sufficient to provide a complete, accurate, and reliable presentation. 

3) The City reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to select the firm based on the City's evaluation 
and review of the proposals and such other relevant information as the City shall have before it, 
and based upon the its determination as to which proposal best meets the City's needs. 

4) Proposals shall contain the following information, organized according to the outline below 
for clarity and ease of comparison: 

a) A total annual cost for services specified and one of the following as the method of fee 
calculation. 
i) Percentage of premium. 
ii) Annual lump sum. 

b) A statement summarizing the firm's expertise and experience in performing similar 
services for similarly sized organization. 

c) Resume(s) with educational background, licensure, and work history for each firm member 
performing work under the scope of this RFP. 
 
 



5 
Request for Proposals 
Insurance Agent of Record Services 
October 7, 2022 

 

 
 

d) A minimum of three references. 
i) List contact name, address, phone number and email address for each 

reference. 
ii) Provide any description of services performed for the references 

e) List any deviations from this RFP. 

5) Proposing firms shall submit three (3) hard copies of the complete proposal, signed by 
representatives of the proposing firm, and an electronic version in PDF file format. 

 
INQUIRIES 

Prospective respondents may schedule an appointment to view the existing policy and list of 
properties as well as submit questions by mail, e-mail, fax, or telephone to: 

 
Mandi Yoder 
Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 
City of Mora 
101 Lake Street South 
Mora, MN 55051-1588 
 
Phone: 320.225.4804 
Fax: 320.679.3862 
E-mail: m.yoder@cityofmora.com 

 
AWARD NOTIFICATION 

The city will notify each contractor submitting a proposal the results of the selection process. 
 

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS 

All materials submitted in response to the RFP become the property of the City and supporting 
materials will not be returned. The City is not responsible for any costs incurred by the contractor 
in the preparation of the proposal. 

mailto:m.yoder@cityofmora.com


6 
Request for Proposals 
Insurance Agent of Record Services 
October 7, 2022 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



7 
Request for Proposals 
Insurance Agent of Record Services 
October 7, 2022 

 

APPENDIX A  

PRICE PROPOSAL 
INSURANCE AGENT OF RECORD 

 

Following is our proposal, to the City of Mora, for providing insurance agent of record services in 
conformance with the specifications dated October 7, 2022. Prices include all costs needed to 
complete the work including, but not limited to labor, equipment, materials, supervision, sales and use 
taxes and overhead expenses: 

 
Price Basis (Choose one) 

 
 Percent of Premium 

Year Basis 
(i.e.: premium, hourly, etc.) 

Rate Annual Price 

2023    

2024    

2025    

 
 
 Lump Sum 

Year Basis 
(i.e.: premium, hourly, etc.) 

Rate Annual Price 

2023    

2024    

2025    

 

The City of Mora shall remit payment to the agent of record on an annual basis after completion of the 
policy renewal, by way of an invoice submitted to the City by the agent of record. 

 
Agent/Contact Person    

Agency Name    

Agency Address    

Agency Telephone     

Agent/Contact Person’s Cell/Telephone     

Agent/Contact Person’s E-mail Address    

Agent/Authorized Signature     

Date of Proposal    





Item No. 8e 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date August 18, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services  
  
RE    Elected Official – Employee Official Travel Policy 
 
BACKGROUND 
During the 2021 Annual Financial Audit, BerganKDV completed an Independent Auditor’s Report which 
identified Internal Control and Legal Compliance findings. Audit finding 2021-003 identified that the City of 
Mora does not have an Out of State Travel Policy. See the excerpt below: 
 

Audit Finding 2021-003- Out of State Travel Policy 
The City does not have a written policy regarding travel outside the State of Minnesota. Minnesota 
Statute 471.661 states all cities must have an approved policy that controls travel outside the State of 
Minnesota and specifies when out of state travel is appropriate, the expense limits of out of state 
travel, and procedures for approval of the travel.  

 
Adoption of an Out of State Travel Policy, not only ensures legal compliance but also provides transparency to 
members of the community.  
 
OPTIONS AND IMPACTS 

1. Approve the policy to ensure that the City is in compliance with Minnesota Statutes 471.661. 
2. No not approve the policy and remain out of compliance. 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve Elected Official – Employee Official Travel Policy and ensure legal compliance in accordance 
with Minnesota Statute 471.661.  
 
 
Attachment: 
MN Statute 471.661 Out of State Travel Policy 
 
 





Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF MORA 
ELECTED OFFICIAL AND EMPLOYEE  

OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL POLICY 
 
 
Purpose:   The City of Mora, Minnesota recognizes that its elected officials or employees may at times 
receive value from traveling out of the state for workshops, conferences, events and other assignments.  
This policy sets forth the conditions under which out-of-state travel will be reimbursed by the City. 
 
General Guidelines:   
 

1. The event, workshop, conference, or assignment must be approved in advance by the City 
Council at an open meeting and must include an estimate of the cost of the travel. In evaluating 
the out-of-state travel request, the Council will consider the following: 

• Whether the elected official/employee will be receiving training on issues relevant to the 
city or to his or her role as the Mayor, council member or employee. 

• Whether the elected official/employee will be meeting and networking with other 
elected officials and employees from around the country to exchange ideas on topics of 
relevance to the City or on the official roles of local elected officials or employees. 

• Whether the elected official/employee will be viewing a city facility or function that is 
similar in nature to one that is currently operating at, or under consideration by the City 
where the purpose for the trip is to study the facility or function to bring back ideas for 
the consideration of the full council. 

• Whether the elected official/employee has been specifically assigned by the Council to 
visit another city for the purpose of establishing a goodwill relationship such as a “sister-
city” relationship.  

• Whether the elected official/employee has been specifically assigned by the Council to 
testify on behalf of the city at the United States Congress or to otherwise meet with 
federal officials on behalf of the city. 

• Whether the city has sufficient funding available in the budget to pay the cost of the trip.   
 

2. No reimbursements will be made for attendance at events sponsored by or affiliated with 
political parties. 
 

3. The city may make payments in advance for airfare, lodging and registration if specifically 
approved by the council. Otherwise all payments will be made as reimbursements to the elected 
official/employee. 
 

4. The City will reimburse for transportation, lodging, meals, registration, and incidental costs using 
the following guidelines:   

• Airfare will be reimbursed at the coach rate.  
• When possible, city vehicle will be used for travel.  
• Mileage will be reimbursed at the IRS rate. If two or more council members travel 

together by car, only the driver will receive reimbursement. The city will reimburse for 
the cost of renting an automobile if necessary to conduct city business. 

• Lodging and meal costs are limited to those which are reasonable and necessary. 
• Receipts are required for lodging, airfare, and meals and should accompany an expense 

report form.  It is not necessary to have receipts for cabs and tips.  The expense report 
form shall be submitted to the City Clerk/Treasurer for payment. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

• The city will not reimburse for alcoholic beverages, personal telephone calls, costs 
associated with the attendance of a family member, rental of luxury vehicles, meal 
expenses included in the cost of registration, or recreational expenses such as golf or 
tennis. 

• Elected Official/Employee will give oral or written report on trip to City Council. 
• Any materials received will be turned over to the City. 
• The City reserves the right to make exceptions when necessary, on this policy. 

 
 
 
The foregoing Policy, Resolution No. 2022-823 was introduced and moved for adoption by Council 
Member _______________ and seconded by Council Member ____________________. 

 
 
Voting for the Resolution: ......................  
Voting Against the Resolution: ...............  
Abstained from Voting:...........................  
Absent: ....................................................  

 
  
Adopted by the Council of the City of Mora this ________day of_______________2022. 
 
 
 
_______________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk/Treasurer   Alan Skramstad, Mayor 



471.661 OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL.

The governing body of each statutory or home rule charter city, county, school district, regional agency,
or other political subdivision, except a town, must have on record a policy that controls travel outside the
state of Minnesota for the applicable elected officials of the relevant unit of government. The policy must
be approved by a recorded vote and specify:

(1) when travel outside the state is appropriate;

(2) applicable expense limits; and

(3) procedures for approval of the travel.

The policy must be made available for public inspection upon request. Subsequent changes to the policy
must be approved by a recorded vote.

History: 2005 c 156 art 2 s 38; 2009 c 152 s 21

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes

471.661MINNESOTA STATUTES 20211





Item No. 8f 

 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date August 18, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Joe Kohlgraf, Public Works Director    
RE    Property Transaction - Quit Claim Deed Kanabec County 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The City Council will review Quit Claim Deed for a parcel of real property 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
In 1962 Kanabec County acquired a parcel of real property described as: 
 

“The South Twenty Five feet (S. 25’) of Lot Thirty Four (34) of Auditor’s Subdivision 2 of 
Kanabec County”. 

 
To retain permanent highway easement over the parcel, it is the best interest of Kanabec County and the City 
of Mora to transfer the parcel from Kanabec County to the City of Mora to secure permanent highway 
easement for parcel No. 22.00830.00 for a sum of One Dollar. 

 
On July 19, 2022, Kanabec County Board of Commissioners met and approved Resolution #14 – 7/19/22 
authorizing the Transfer of Parcel No. 22.00830.00 to the City of Mora. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve property transaction for parcel No. 22.0030.00 in the sum of One Dollar and approve 
Resolution No. 2022-824 
 
 
 
Attachments  
Kanabec County Resolution #14 – 7/19/22 
Quit Claim Deed  
Highway Easement 
Map of Parcel 22.00830.00 
Resolution No. 2022-824 
 
 



Memorandum 

8/16/2022  2 

 



Office of the 

County Coordinator 
Kristine McNally, County Coordinator 

18 North Vine Street, Suite 181 
Mora, MN 55051 

Telephone: 320-679-6440  FAX: 320-679-6441  
email: kris.mcnally@co.kanabec.mn.us 

Proceedings of the County Board 

State of Minnesota 
County of Kanabec 
Office of the County Coordinator 
Mora, Kanabec County, Minnesota 
Minutes of the County Board Held: July 19, 2022      

 

Action #14 – It was moved by Rick Mattson, seconded by Dennis McNally and carried unanimously to 

approve the following resolution: 

 

Resolution #14 – 7/19/22 
Transfer Parcel No. 22.00830.00 

 

WHEREAS in 1962 Kanabec County acquired a parcel of real property described as: 

“The South Twenty Five feet (S. 25’) of Lot Thirty Four (34) of Auditor’s Subdivision 2 of 

Kanabec County”, and 

 

WHEREAS it is in the mutual interest of Kanabec County and the City of Mora for Kanabec County to 

transfer said parcel to the City of Mora and retain permanent highway easement over said parcel, and 

 

WHEREAS said highway easement relieves Kanabec County of assessment obligations and allows for 

placement of future infrastructure by the City of Mora, and 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, upon agreement by the Mora City Council, to transfer Parcel 

No.22.00830.00 to the City of Mora for a sum of One Dollar, and secure permanent highway easement over 

parcel 22.00830.00 for a fee of One Dollar, and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED to authorize the Kanabec County Board Chair and County 

Coordinator to sign the necessary documents. 

 

Certification 

I, the undersigned, being the duly appointed recording officer of the County of Kanabec, State of 
Minnesota, certify that the information above has been carefully compared with the original records of 
Board of Commissioners, Kanabec County, Minnesota, those records being in my custody and on file 
in the Coordinator’s Office, and is a true and correct copy of these minutes and that the same has not 
been amended or rescinded and is in full force and effect. 
In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto placed my hand and signature: Certified this 19th day of 
July, 2022. 
     

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
Kris McNally, Board Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Highway Easement 
 

The City of Mora Minnesota 
  
Grantor of Kanabec County, Minnesota for and in consideration of    
  

                    One Dollars                                                          $1.00  
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged. 
 
hereby conveys and warrants to the County of Kanabec, grantee, for highway purposes, together with the 
unrestricted right to improve the same, free and clear of all encumbrances, the following described real 
estate in the County of Kanabec. 
 
All that part of the following described tract: 
 
The South Twenty-five feet (S. 25') of Lot Thirty-four (34) of Auditors Subdivision2 of Kanabec 
County. 
 
Exempt from State Deed Tax. 

 
And the said grantors, for (themselves), (their) heirs, executors and assigns, does covenant never to 

cut damage, destroy or remove any tree or shrub or other natural growth upon the hereinbefore described 
premises for the continuance of this easement, and does hereby grant and convey to the  
County of Kanabec all grasses, shrubs, trees, and natural growth now existing on said lands or that may 
be hereafter planted or grown thereon. 
 

And the said grantors, for (themselves (their) heirs, executors and assigns does hereby release the 
County of Kanabec, its successors and assigns, from all claims for any and all damages resulting to the 
lands through and across which the parcel of land hereby conveyed is located by reason of the location, 
grading, construction, maintenance, and use of a public highway over and upon and the removal of 
material from the premises hereby conveyed and from the uses incident thereto, and the  
County of Kanabec shall have the right to use and remove all earth and other materials lying within the 
parcel of land hereby conveyed and the right to construct and maintain, upon the lands adjoining the parcel 
hereby conveyed, such portable snow fences during such months as weather conditions make necessary. 
 

And the said grantors, for (themselves), (their) heirs, executors and assigns does further covenant 
never to construct, erect or maintain or allow or suffer any other person to construct, erect or maintain any 
sign or bill board or other advertising device upon the lands adjoining the parcel hereby conveyed, closer 
than one hundred (100) feet from the said premises unless a permit therefore in writing shall have first 
been obtained from the County of Kanabec.    

 
  

Dated this  ____________________ day of ____________________________________, 2022 
 
Signature:  _______________________________________________________________ 
 
Title and Name: _______________________________________________________________ 
(please print) 
 
 
State of Minnesota 
County of _____________________ 
 
Signed or attested before me on _________________________________ by  
    Date 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________. 
Name(s) of Person(s) 
 
      _______________________________________________ 
       Signature of Notarial Officer 
 

My Commission Expires:___________________________ 
        



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Quit Claim  Deed        
 
 
 Quit Claim Deed 
 
Deed Tax Due Hereon: $  1.65 
 
Dated: ______________________ 
 

 
For valuable consideration of one dollar ($1.00), the County of Kanabec, a political 

subdivision of the State of Minnesota, Grantor, hereby conveys and quitclaims to the City of Mora, 
a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota, Grantee, real property in Kanabec County, 
Minnesota, and legally described as follows: 
 

The South Twenty-five feet (S. 25’) of Lot Thirty Four (34) of Auditor’s 
Subdivision 2 of Kanabec County. 

 
together with all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging thereto, but subject to a reservation 
of all iron ore and other valuable minerals in and upon the lands to Kanabec County, with the right 
to explore for, mine and remove the iron ore and other valuable minerals. 
 

 Check here if part or all of the land is Registered (Torrens) 
 
   
 

____________________________________ 
Affix Deed Tax Stamp Here    Les Nielsen, Chairperson 

Kanabec County Board of Commissioners  
          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
                 ) ss. 
COUNTY OF KANABEC ) 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of _________, 
2022, by Les Neilsen, Chairperson of Kanabec County Board of Commissioners, Grantor. 

 
 
Notarial Stamp or Seal 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY (NAME AND ADDRESS) 
 

Barbara McFadden  
Kanabec County Attorney  

18 North Vine Street, Suite 202  
Mora, MN 55051  

SEND TAX STATEMENTS TO: 
 

 
 

101 S. Lake St. 
Mora, MN 55051  



Kanabec County, MN

City of Mora 

Developed by

Parcel ID 22.00830.00

Sec/Twp/Rng 11-039-024

Property Address

Alternate ID n/a

Class 955 - COUNTY PUB SERV-OTH

Acreage n/a

Owner Address COUNTY OF KANABEC 

18 VINE ST N 

MORA, MN 55051

District MORA SCH 0332

Brief Tax Description Sect-11 Twp-039 Range-024 AUD. SUBD. #2 S 25' OF LOT 34 (HIGHWAY)

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 8/16/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 8/16/2022 5:46:04 AM

228 ft

Overview

Legend

Parcels

Townships

Roads

MN Highway

County

Highway/Road

Township Road

Municipal Road

State Forest Road

Roads

Other



 
Resolution No. 2022-824 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 

Transfer Parcel No. 22.00830.00 
 
WHEREAS in 1962 Kanabec County acquired a parcel of real property described as: 
 
“The South Twenty Five feet (S. 25’) of Lot Thirty Four (34) of Auditor’s Subdivision 2 of 
Kanabec County”, and 
 
WHEREAS it is in the mutual interest of Kanabec County and the City of Mora for Kanabec 
County to transfer said parcel to the City of Mora and retain permanent highway easement 
over said parcel, and 
 
WHEREAS said highway easement allows for placement of future infrastructure by the City of 
Mora, and 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, upon transfer Parcel No. 22.00830.00 from Kanabec County for a 
sum of One Dollar, and secure permanent highway easement over 22.00830.00 for a fee of One 
Dollar, and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED to authorize the signature of necessary documents.  
 
 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member 
_______________ and seconded by Council Member ____________________. 

 
Voting for the Resolution: .................. 
Voting Against the Resolution: .......... 
Abstained from Voting: ...................... 
Absent: ............................................... 

 
Motion carried and resolution adopted this 18th day of August 2022. 

 
 ____________________________________ 
ATTEST:  Al Skramstad, Mayor  

____________________________________ 
 Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 

 



Item No. 8g 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date August 18, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 
 Kirsten Faurie, Community Development Director 

    
RE    Northstar Pontoon Subordination Agreement 
 
SUMMARY 
NorthStar Pontoons & NorthStar Aluminum LLC will speak to the City Council regarding a subordination 
agreement. The business owner, Derek Carlson, is seeking additional funding to further his businesses’ 
development.  
 
At the Economic Development Authority review at their August 2, 2022 meeting, the commission 
recommended that the subordination agreement be reviewed further by the City Attorney and refer to 
Council. 
 
NorthStar RE, LLC is seeking a subordination agreement with the City of Mora. The city currently is the 
owner of a mortgage dated Feb. 11, 2019 for $78,875 for the land purchased at:  
 

Lot 4, Block 3, Mora Industrial Park 2nd Addition, Kanabec County, Minnesota 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to follow the City Attorney’s advice to approve the subordination agreement upon placing the 
December 2022 repayment amount that will become due to the city in an escrow. 
 
 
Attachment 
City Attorney Recommendation 
Subordination Agreement distributed at meeting 
 
 



From: Joel Jamnik
To: Glenn Anderson
Cc: Natasha Segelstrom
Subject: RE: NorthStar Aluminum
Date: Friday, August 12, 2022 10:19:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png

I talked to Derek this morning.  He seems to expect that the subordination agreement will be on the
council agenda next Thursday and will be contacting you to confirm.
 
It would be my recommendation for the city to only approve the subordination agreement upon
placing the December 2022 repayment amount that will become due to the City in escrow.  It seems
highly unlikely to me that he will be able to secure the longer term financing, buy out his partner,
and hire seven employees by the December deadline, and consequently it would seem to be
prudent for the City to try to ensure there are adequate funds available to pay the City the
contractually required amount in December.
 
I think he has a pretty good understanding of his current obligations and while he would certainly
seem to prefer the city granting him an extension of the deadline for another year, he seems
resigned to committing 15-20% of the pending loan he is seeking subordination for to paying the city
the amount that will be due in December.
 
 

Joel
 
Joel J. Jamnik
Attorney
CAMPBELL KNUTSON, P.A.
Grand Oak Office Center I
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290
Eagan, MN 55121
((651) 234-6219 ● Cell: (651) 470-0756 
* jjamnik@ck-law.com ● www.ck-law.com

 

 
 

From: Glenn Anderson <g.anderson@cityofmora.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 3:41 PM
To: Joel Jamnik <JJamnik@ck-law.com>
Cc: Natasha Segelstrom <n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com>; Glenn Anderson
<g.anderson@cityofmora.com>
Subject: RE: NorthStar Aluminum
 
Ok, thanks for the update.  Yes, we have responded to Derek on his email of July 12 as # 1, However

mailto:JJamnik@ck-law.com
mailto:g.anderson@cityofmora.com
mailto:n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com
mailto:jjamnik@ck-law.com
http://www.ck-law.com/



as to # 2 # 3 and # 4 no answers have been provided to Mr. Carlson. When Becky was at the E D A
meeting, she did not mention these items for discussion.
 
I would agree that we do not want to get into spiraling expenses with Derek reaching out to you
directly.  For now, I would, suggest to just reach out to him, asking if he understands the issues that
could arise from the current contract. Feel free to ask if he is looking to rewrite the current contract
if he moves forward with some his thoughts, he has shared with us as they pertain to new financing,
new partners and building a new facility.
 
That would be it for now. After he responds to you, then let’s talk about the city’s options.  From
then on, I can begin a dialog with him. Including you when necessary. Especially with the possibly of
new agreements and our options with the current agreement.
 
Respectfully,
Glenn Anderson
 

From: Joel Jamnik <JJamnik@ck-law.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 3:04 PM
To: Glenn Anderson <g.anderson@cityofmora.com>
Cc: Natasha Segelstrom <n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com>
Subject: RE: NorthStar Aluminum
 
Glenn,
 
Going over my past emails regarding this situation, I noted that Libby had expressly asked us to avoid
direct contact with Mr. Carlson out of concern for spiraling legal fees.  Apparently, he contacted Beth
and Libby quite frequently and, as you probably already know, he also seems involved in a dispute
with his current or previous partner Mr. Kociscak.
 

Also, has the City staff responded to his July 12th email or discussed his requests? 
 
I will call him unless you direct otherwise.
 

Joel
 
Joel J. Jamnik
Attorney
CAMPBELL KNUTSON, P.A.
Grand Oak Office Center I
860 Blue Gentian Road, Suite 290
Eagan, MN 55121
((651) 234-6219 ● Cell: (651) 470-0756 
* jjamnik@ck-law.com ● www.ck-law.com

 

mailto:JJamnik@ck-law.com
mailto:g.anderson@cityofmora.com
mailto:n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com
mailto:jjamnik@ck-law.com
http://www.ck-law.com/


 
 

From: Glenn Anderson <g.anderson@cityofmora.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 1:24 PM
To: Joel Jamnik <JJamnik@ck-law.com>
Cc: Natasha Segelstrom <n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com>; Glenn Anderson
<g.anderson@cityofmora.com>
Subject: FW: NorthStar Aluminum
 
Hello Joel,
Thanks for your time on the phone today.  Attached you will find the past agreement with NorthStar
Pontoon Inc. And the past Subordination agreement.
As I understand it NorthStar is in the process of Obtaining a new partner and financing.
 
Please feel free to contact Derik Carlson to review his intentions for his future here in Mora. Please
also take a look at what his intentions are in accordance with his current agreement, and if not what
may need to be done to get all things in alignment.
 
Derek’s cell # is 320.515.0094
 
Respectfully,
Glenn Anderson
City of Mora
 

From: Natasha Segelstrom <n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 1:18 PM
To: Glenn Anderson <g.anderson@cityofmora.com>
Subject: FW: NorthStar Aluminum
 
 
 

From: Mandi Yoder <m.yoder@cityofmora.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 8:38 AM
To: Glenn Anderson <g.anderson@cityofmora.com>; Kirsten Faurie <k.faurie@cityofmora.com>;
Caleb Christenson <c.christenson@cityofmora.com>; Natasha Segelstrom
<n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com>
Subject: FW: NorthStar Aluminum
 
Hi all,
 
Below is an email from Derek Carlson. Kirsten will be here on the 18. Natasha has been taking care of

mailto:g.anderson@cityofmora.com
mailto:JJamnik@ck-law.com
mailto:n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com
mailto:g.anderson@cityofmora.com
mailto:n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com
mailto:g.anderson@cityofmora.com
mailto:m.yoder@cityofmora.com
mailto:g.anderson@cityofmora.com
mailto:k.faurie@cityofmora.com
mailto:c.christenson@cityofmora.com
mailto:n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com


this in the interim – I think, or maybe it’s been Caleb? Anyways, whomever has been working with
Derek, would you be willing to take the lead with this email? Please and thank you!? 
 
Kind Regards,
Mandi Yoder, MCMC
Deputy City Clerk/Administrative Assistant
City of Mora | 101 Lake Street South | Mora, MN  55051
Direct 320.225.4804 | City Hall – 320.679.1511 | Fax – 320.679.3862
 

<!--[if !vml]--> <!--[endif]-->
www.ci.mora.mn.us
 

This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you

have received this communication in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail or by calling the number listed
above and destroy the communication received. No response indicates that the appropriate authorized party has received

the communication.
 

The City of Mora is an Equal Opportunity Provider/Employer. For TDD, call 711.
 

From: Derek Carlson <derek@northstarpontoons.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 3:22 PM
To: Rebecca Williams <rebecca.williams@northstarpontoons.com>; Mandi Yoder
<m.yoder@cityofmora.com>; Glenn Anderson <g.anderson@cityofmora.com>
Subject: NorthStar Aluminum
 
Mandy and Glenn, 
 
I would like to have NorthStar put onto the August 2nd 2022 EDA Meeting at 2:00PM, and the
August 18th 2022 City Council Meeting at 6:30 PM. 
 
Step 1
We would like to have the City EDA approve our Subordination Agreement with Vision Bank.  This
mortgage with Vision bank is being used as a bridge loan in order to get us closer to obtaining an SBA
loan and taking out the investors in the project.  Please see the attached document. 
 
Vision Bank  Contact
Deryk Everett
952-920-8400
 
Step 2 (Purchase Agreement)
Review the City's requirements for not creating 14 FT Jobs and what we will be required to pay in
December 0f 2022.  The loan from Vision Bank will pay the past taxes and be current and also put
money in escrow for payment due in December of 2022. 
 
Step 3 (Purchase Agreement)
Section 8 of Purchase Agreement. Tony Khanzada is looking to buy NorthStar RE and NorthStar
Aluminum from Andrew Kociscak. Possible Closing date September 1st 2022. 

http://www.ci.mora.mn.us/
mailto:derek@northstarpontoons.com
mailto:rebecca.williams@northstarpontoons.com
mailto:m.yoder@cityofmora.com
mailto:g.anderson@cityofmora.com


 
Would the city want to purchase the building as their right of first refusal? Do we need to send a
certified letter to the city? 
 
Step 4 (Promissory Note)
EDA and City  to review section (a) and (b) PG 15. 
 
Step 5 (Promissory Note) 
Section (D) Page 16  Written notice to the city. 
 
Becky will be presenting this information at the 8-2-2022 EDA meeting.  If there is anything else you
need please let us know. 
 
Thank you 
Derek Carlson 
--
 
Derek Carlson
President
M +1 320 515 0094
E  derek@northstarpontoons.com
1200 North Industrial Road
Mora, Minnesota 55051
Directions? Click here

 
CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in this email communication is confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy all copies of this communication, including all attachments.

mailto:derek@northstarpontoons.com
https://www.google.com/maps/place/1200+N+Industrial+Rd,+Mora,+MN+55051/@45.8834987,-93.2838228,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x52b3ca265966ee27:0xad1bc95917263b1c!8m2!3d45.8834987!4d-93.2816341


Item No. 8h 
 

1 
 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: August 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Kirsten Faurie, Community Development Director 
RE: Conditional Use Permit for Solar Energy System – 551 Wood St. S / First Presbyterian Church 

 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will consider granting a conditional use permit to allow a Solar Energy System in the R-1 Single 
Family Residential District at 551 Wood Street S. (First Presbyterian Church). 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
First Presbyterian Church, property owner, has applied for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow a Solar 
Energy System to be located in the R-1 Single Family Residential District. The system is being installed by Sun 
Energy, Inc. The subject site is located at 551 Wood Street S.  
 
The proposed project includes the installation of a 28 kW ac solar array, including 63 solar panels mounted on 
the entryway roof using flush-mount racking. The photovoltaic modules are proposed to sit approximately six 
inches above the roof plane. 
 
The Zoning Code encourages the use of renewable energy systems, including solar energy systems, which 
have a positive impact on energy conservation with limited adverse impact on nearby properties. The Zoning 
Code provides general standards for Solar Energy Systems and the proposed system was reviewed by city and 
utility staff as well as the city’s electrical engineer to determine compliance with these standards. Staff finds 
that the proposed system complies with the general standards and no concerns have been identified.  
 
The property owner is required by the Zoning Code and the state to enter into an interconnection agreement 
with the local electric utility company (MMU) and obtain a building permit prior to installation. The applicant 
submitted an interconnection application and the city’s electrical engineer has approved the application with 
conditions. These conditions have been incorporated into the draft resolution. 
 
The Planning Commission conducted a public hearing for this request at its August 8, 2022 meeting. No 
members of the public expressed opposition to the proposed CUP. The commission recommended approval. 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
1. Approve the CUP with conditions as presented or amended. 

 
2. Deny the CUP, providing specific reasons for denial for the written record. 
 
3. Table the request for further consideration. The review period for this request expires on September 1, 

2022; if the Council tables the request, staff will automatically exercise the city’s statutory right to extend 
the review period by an additional 60 days. 



Memorandum 

8/16/2022  2 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Motion to approve as presented or amended. 
 
 
Attachments 
Site plan showing placement of proposed Solar Energy System 
Proposed Resolution No. 2022-825 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-825 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA, APPROVING A 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ALLOWING A SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM TO BE LOCATED IN 

THE R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AS REQUESTED BY FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 
  
WHEREAS, First Presbyterian Church, applicant and property owner, submitted an application dated 
received July 11, 2022 and considered complete on July 11, 2022 for a Conditional Use Permit allowing a 
Solar Energy System to be located in the R-1 Single Family Residential District; and 
  
WHEREAS, the subject property is located at 551 Wood Street S.; and 
 
WHEREAS, the subject property is legally described as:  

 
PID 22.04895.00 

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 Block 3, Fair Addition to the Village of Mora, MN 
Section 14 Township 039 Range 024 

Kanabec County, Minnesota 
 
WHEREAS, notice was provided and on August 8, 2022, the Planning Commission conducted a public 
hearing regarding this application, at which it heard from the Community Development Director and 
invited members of the public to comment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the request; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council considered the request and the Planning Commission’s recommendation at 
its August 18, 2022 meeting and made the following finding as required by Zoning Code §150.036 
Conditional Uses, Subd. E Standards: 
 
Criteria #1 The use is consistent with the purposes and intent of the Zoning Code and the purposes 

and intent of the zoning district in which the applicant intends to locate the proposed 
use. 

Finding #1 The Zoning Code identifies the proposed use of Solar Energy System as a Conditional Use 
within the R-1 Single Family Residential District and the proposed use complies with all 
district regulations. Further, the Zoning Code encourages the use of renewable energy 
systems, including solar energy systems, which have a positive impact on energy 
conservation with limited adverse impact on nearby properties. Therefore, the proposed 
use is consistent with the intent of the Zoning Code and the R-1 Single Family Residential 
District.  

 
Criteria #2 The use is in keeping with the Comprehensive Plan and the policies thereof. 
Finding #2 The city’s current Comprehensive Plan, adopted in 2021, does not address the use of 

Solar Energy Systems. However, the proposed use aligns with the Comprehensive Plan 
goals to: improve and protect the physical environment of the community as a setting 
for human activities, making it more attractive, healthful and efficient; and maintain a 
high level of public services in an efficient manner that minimizes the tax burden on 
Mora’s residents, businesses and industries.  



 
Criteria #3 The use will not cause undue traffic congestion or hazards. 
Finding #3 Given that the proposed Solar Energy System is a flush-mount system located on a 

structure roof, the proposed use will have no impact on traffic and will not cause undue 
traffic congestion in the general area.  

 
Criteria #4 The use will be adequately served by public utilities and all other necessary public 

facilities and services. 
Finding #4 The property is currently served by municipal water, sewer, and electric service; and, the 

property is adequately served by all other public services, including public streets and 
emergency services. 

 
Criteria #5 The structure and the site shall have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect 

upon adjacent properties. 
Finding #5 The proposed Solar Energy System is a flush-mount system located on a structure roof 

with little to no visibility from adjacent properties. There is no evidence to suggest that 
the appearance will have an adverse effect upon adjacent properties. 

 
Criteria #6 The use will be sufficiently compatible by distance or screened from adjacent 

residentially zoned or used land so that existing homes will not be depreciated in value 
and there will be no deterrence to development of vacant land. 

Finding #6 The proposed use will have little to no visibility from adjacent residential properties. The 
city believes that the proposed use is compatible by virtue of its roof-top location. 

 
Criteria #7 The use will not jeopardize the public’s health, safety or general welfare. 
Finding #7 There is no evidence to suggest that the proposed use will jeopardize the public’s health, 

safety or general welfare. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Mora, MN hereby approves the 
Conditional Use Permit subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. The Solar Energy System shall be installed in conformance with the plans and specifications dated 

received July 11, 2022. Any major deviation, as determined by city staff, shall require further review 
and approval by the City Council. 

2. The property owner is required to enter into an interconnection agreement with Mora Municipal 
Utilities. 

3. The applicant and/or property owner shall coordinate with Mora Municipal Utilities electric utility 
staff regarding: 

a. Installation and location of required visible, lockable disconnect and metering equipment 
and associated labeling. 

b. Verification of inverter equipment and related protection per submittal. 
c. Acceptance testing of the installation prior to commercial operation. 
d. Involvement of electric utility staff during power switchover. 

4. A service / meter upgrade may be necessary. The expense of equipment and labor shall be the 
responsibility of the property owner. 

5. The Solar Energy System shall be certified by Underwriters Laboratories, Inc. and comply with the 
requirements of the International Building Codes and Minnesota State Building Codes. 



6. Issuance of a building permit is required prior to installation. The manufacturer’s specifications must 
be submitted with the building permit application. 

7. The manufacturer’s specifications must be on-site and available to city and utility staff at all times 
during installation and inspections. 

8. If the property owner re-roofs the structure at any time while the solar panels are located on the 
roof, the color of the new roofing materials must be the same as or similar to the color of the solar 
panels. 

9. This Conditional Use Permit shall be utilized and all conditions shall be met within one year of 
recording or the Conditional Use Permit shall become null and void. 

10. If the Solar Energy System becomes inoperable for 12 successive months, the system shall be 
deemed abandoned and a public nuisance. The property owner shall remove the abandoned system 
and all associated equipment at their expense after obtaining a demolition permit. Removal must be 
completed within 90 days following the 12 month period. 

 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for approval by Council Member ___________ and 
seconded by Council Member ____________. 
 

Voting for the resolution: .......................  
Voting against the resolution:.................  
Abstained from voting: ...........................  
Absent: ....................................................  
 

Motion carried and resolution adopted this 18th day of August, 2022. 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ATTEST: _____________________________ 
Alan Skramstad, Mayor       Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 

 





Item No. 8i 
 

1 
 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: August 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Kirsten Faurie, Community Development Director 
RE: Conditional Use Permit for Solar Energy System – 601 McLean St. 

 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will consider granting a conditional use permit to allow a Solar Energy System in the R-1 Single 
Family Residential District at 601 McLean St. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Glen Nielson of Wolf River Electric, applicant, and Sarah Terpstra, property owner, have applied for a 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow a Solar Energy System to be located in the R-1 Single Family 
Residential District. The subject site is located at 601 McLean Street. The proposed project includes the 
installation of a 13.7 kW ac solar array, including 50 solar panels mounted on the roof of the home and 
attached garage using flush-mount racking. The photovoltaic modules are proposed to sit approximately 
six inches above the roof plane.  
 
The Zoning Code encourages the use of renewable energy systems, including solar energy systems, which 
have a positive impact on energy conservation with limited adverse impact on nearby properties. The Zoning 
Code provides general standards for Solar Energy Systems and the proposed system was reviewed by city and 
utility staff as well as the city’s electrical engineer to determine compliance with these standards. Staff finds 
that the proposed system complies with the general standards and no concerns have been identified.  
 
The property owner is required by the Zoning Code and the state to enter into an interconnection agreement 
with the local electric utility company (MMU) and obtain a building permit prior to installation. The applicant 
submitted an interconnection application and the city’s electrical engineer has approved the application with 
conditions. These conditions have been incorporated into the draft resolution. 
 
The Planning Commission conducted a public hearing for this request at its August 8, 2022 meeting. No 
members of the public expressed opposition to the proposed CUP. The commission recommended approval. 
 
After the commission recommended approval, Nielson informed staff of the need to revise the plans 
initially submitted due to the YC600 micro inverter being discontinued. Nielson said the project will 
switch to using a DS3-S micro inverter. Staff does not consider this a major deviation to the plan that 
would require further review. The staff has added a condition to the resolution that Nielson will need to 
submit updated plans and they will need to be approved by the city’s electrical engineer. 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
1. Approve the CUP with conditions as presented or amended. 

 



Memorandum 

8/16/2022  2 
 

2. Deny the CUP, providing specific reasons for denial for the written record. 
 
3. Table the request for further consideration. The review period for this request expires on September 1, 

2022; if the Council tables the request, staff will automatically exercise the city’s statutory right to extend 
the review period by an additional 60 days. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Motion to approve as presented or amended. 
 
 
Attachments 
Site plan showing placement of proposed Solar Energy System 
Proposed Resolution No. 2022-826 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-826 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA, 
RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ALLOWING A 

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM TO BE LOCATED IN THE R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT  
AS REQUESTED BY GLEN NIELSON, WOLF RIVER ELECTRIC 

  
WHEREAS, Glen Nielson of Wolf River Electric, applicant, and property owner, Sarah Terpstra, submitted 
an application dated received July 1, 2022 and considered complete on July 25, 2022 for a Conditional 
Use Permit allowing a Solar Energy System to be located in the R-1 Single Family Residential District; and 
  
WHEREAS, the subject property is located at 601 McLean St., and 
 
WHEREAS, the subject property is legally described as:  

 
PID 22.05530.00 

Lots 1 and 2, Block 7, Holmstrom’s First Addition to the Village of Mora 
Section 14 Township 039 Range 024 

Kanabec County, Minnesota 
 
WHEREAS, notice was provided and on August 8, 2022, the Planning Commission conducted a public 
hearing regarding this application, at which it heard from the Community Development Director and 
invited members of the public to comment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the request; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council considered the request and the Planning Commission’s recommendation at 
its August 18, 2022 meeting and made the following finding as required by Zoning Code §150.036 
Conditional Uses, Subd. E Standards: 
 
Criteria #1 The use is consistent with the purposes and intent of the Zoning Code and the purposes 

and intent of the zoning district in which the applicant intends to locate the proposed 
use. 

Finding #1 The Zoning Code identifies the proposed use of Solar Energy System as a Conditional Use 
within the R-1 Single Family Residential District and the proposed use complies with all 
district regulations. Further, the Zoning Code encourages the use of renewable energy 
systems, including solar energy systems, which have a positive impact on energy 
conservation with limited adverse impact on nearby properties. Therefore, the proposed 
use is consistent with the intent of the Zoning Code and the R-1 Single Family Residential 
District.  

 
Criteria #2 The use is in keeping with the Comprehensive Plan and the policies thereof. 
Finding #2 The city’s current Comprehensive Plan, adopted in 2021, does not address the use of 

Solar Energy Systems. However, the proposed use aligns with the Comprehensive Plan 
goals to: improve and protect the physical environment of the community as a setting 
for human activities, making it more attractive, healthful and efficient; and maintain a 



high level of public services in an efficient manner that minimizes the tax burden on 
Mora’s residents, businesses and industries.  

 
Criteria #3 The use will not cause undue traffic congestion or hazards. 
Finding #3 Given that the proposed Solar Energy System is a flush-mount system located on a 

structure roof, the proposed use will have no impact on traffic and will not cause undue 
traffic congestion in the general area.  

 
Criteria #4 The use will be adequately served by public utilities and all other necessary public 

facilities and services. 
Finding #4 The property is currently served by municipal water, sewer, and electric service; and, the 

property is adequately served by all other public services, including public streets and 
emergency services. 

 
Criteria #5 The structure and the site shall have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect 

upon adjacent properties. 
Finding #5 The proposed Solar Energy System is a flush-mount system located on a structure roof 

with little to no visibility from adjacent properties. There is no evidence to suggest that 
the appearance will have an adverse effect upon adjacent properties. 

 
Criteria #6 The use will be sufficiently compatible by distance or screened from adjacent 

residentially zoned or used land so that existing homes will not be depreciated in value 
and there will be no deterrence to development of vacant land. 

Finding #6 The proposed use will have little to no visibility from adjacent residential properties. The 
city believes that the proposed use is compatible by virtue of its roof-top location. 

 
Criteria #7 The use will not jeopardize the public’s health, safety or general welfare. 
Finding #7 There is no evidence to suggest that the proposed use will jeopardize the public’s health, 

safety or general welfare. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Mora, MN hereby approves the 
Conditional Use Permit subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. Applicant will submit a revised plan, keeping all aspects of the plans and specifications as originally 

received July 11, 2022 with one revision: changing the YC600 micro inverter to a DS3-S micro 
inverter. This new plan must be approved by the city’s electrical engineer prior to installation of the 
Solar Energy System. 

2. The Solar Energy System shall be installed in conformance with the plans and specifications as 
approved by the city’s electrical engineer. Any major deviation, as determined by city staff, shall 
require further review and approval by the City Council. 

3. The property owner is required to enter into an interconnection agreement with Mora Municipal 
Utilities. 

4. The applicant and/or property owner shall coordinate with Mora Municipal Utilities electric utility 
staff regarding: 

a. Installation and location of required visible, lockable disconnect and metering equipment 
and associated labeling. 

b. Verification of inverter equipment and related protection per submittal. 
c. Acceptance testing of the installation prior to commercial operation. 



d. Involvement of electric utility staff during power switchover. 
5. A service / meter upgrade may be necessary. The expense of equipment and labor shall be the 

responsibility of the property owner. 
6. The Solar Energy System shall be certified by Underwriters Laboratories, Inc. and comply with the 

requirements of the International Building Codes and Minnesota State Building Codes. 
7. Issuance of a building permit is required prior to installation. The manufacturer’s specifications must 

be submitted with the building permit application. 
8. The manufacturer’s specifications must be on-site and available to city and utility staff at all times 

during installation and inspections. 
9. If the property owner re-roofs the structure at any time while the solar panels are located on the 

roof, the color of the new roofing materials must be the same as or similar to the color of the solar 
panels. 

10. This Conditional Use Permit shall be utilized and all conditions shall be met within one year of 
recording or the Conditional Use Permit shall become null and void. 

11. If the Solar Energy System becomes inoperable for 12 successive months, the system shall be 
deemed abandoned and a public nuisance. The property owner shall remove the abandoned system 
and all associated equipment at their expense after obtaining a demolition permit. Removal must be 
completed within 90 days following the 12 month period. 

 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for approval by Council Member ___________ and 
seconded by Council Member ____________. 
 

Voting for the resolution: .......................  
Voting against the resolution:.................  
Abstained from voting: ...........................  
Absent: ....................................................  
 

Motion carried and resolution adopted this 18th day of August, 2022. 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ATTEST: _____________________________ 
Alan Skramstad, Mayor       Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 

 
 





 

Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, MN 55110-3507 
651.490.2000  |  800.325.2055  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

August 8, 2022 RE: Mora, Minnesota 
North Grove Street Improvements 
SEH No. MORA0 163905 

 
 
 
Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 
City of Mora 
101 Lake Street S 
Mora, MN 55051 
 
Dear Glenn: 
 
Please find enclosed Application for Payment No. 3 for the referenced project.  The quantities completed 
to date have been reviewed and we hereby recommend approval for payment to Douglas-Kerr 
Underground, L.L.C in the amount of $357,088.07.  This amount represents 49% of the work completed 
and material on hand, with 5% held for retainage.  
 
If approved, please sign and forward payment, along with a copy of the signed pay application, to 
Douglas-Kerr Underground, L.L.C., retaining the original for City records. 
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions or comments.  Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Greg Anderson, PE 
Project Manager 
 
ah 
Enclosures 
 
x:\ko\m\mora0\163905\7-const-svcs\73-app-pymt\afp\afp 3\afp 3 ltr to owner.docx 
 

https://www.ci.mora.mn.us/people/glenn-anderson










Greg Anderson, PE

August 8, 2022



 

Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, MN 55110-3507 

651.490.2000  |  800.325.2055  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

August 11, 2022 RE: City of Mora, Minnesota 

TH 65 at 9th Street Turn Lane 
Improvements 

SEH No. MORA0 145879  14.00 

 

 

 

Ms. Natasha Segelstrom 
Administrative Services Director 
City of Mora 
101 Lake Street South 
Mora, MN  55051 

 

Dear Ms. Segelstrom: 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal for providing engineering services related to the 
proposed left turn lane on TH 65 at 9th Street.  Earlier this spring the City directed SEH to prepare a Letter 
of Intent requesting funding from MnDOT’s Local Partnership Program (LLP) for the construction of a left 
turn lane at the above intersection.  In July, the City received notice (attached) that the project was 
selected for funding in MnDOT’s fiscal year 2026.   

 

At the April 19th council meeting it was discussed that if funded, would the City Council be interested in 
advancing the project construction to coincide with the opening of the new high schedule in the fall of 
2023.  To advance the construction of the project, the City would need to “upfront” the construction costs 
for the project, meaning pay for the construction costs in 2023, then wait for MnDOT reimbursement in 
2026.  Regardless of when the improvements are constructed, the City is responsible for the costs for 
design and plan preparation as well as a portion of the project staking & inspection costs. 

 

In order to complete the construction of the northbound left turn lane on TH 65 at 9th Street prior to 
September of 2023, the City needs to start now on the design of the construction documents and begin 
the coordination with MnDOT on the project and it’s funding through the LPP.  This letter serves as our 
understanding of the project scope and schedule.  Our scope of work generally includes a geotechnical 
investigation, final design, preparation of construction documents, bidding services, and coordination with 
MnDOT following their Cooperative Cost Participation and Maintenance guidelines.   

 

The work program for providing engineering services is generally described as follows: 

 

  



Ms. Natasha Segelstrom 
August 11, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
1. Perform a topographic survey of the project area to gather existing pavement locations, culverts, 

signs, etc.  The topographic information will then be used during the project design and preparation of 
the construction plans.  Also, as part of the survey effort, a Gopher One-Call will be completed to 
gather public and private utility information well as field survey of the existing pavement, culverts, 
manholes, curb stops, gate valves, hydrants, signs, etc. 

2. Perform a geotechnical investigation of the corridor including an estimated three (3) soil borings to 
verify underlying soil conditions in the northbound shoulder of TH 65 at 9th Street. The geotechnical 
investigation would include excavation, trench bedding, backfill and pavement design 
recommendations.   

3. Prepare construction plans and specifications to City and MnDOT standards.   

4. Submit construction plans & specifications to MnDOT State Aid for review and comment.  We 
anticipate there will be three (3) review periods with MnDOT State Aid involving both the District 3 
and State levels. 

5. Review the construction plans with City staff prior to bidding. 

6. Assist City in the advertisement of the project for bids, manage the virtual bid opening, tabulate the 
bids and provide a recommendation of award as well as coordinate MnDOT’s concurrence with the 
apparent low bidder prior to award. 

 

SCHEDULE 
We anticipate starting work upon council authorization of this agreement.  Assuming the expectation is to 
complete the turn lane construction prior to the starting of school in the fall of 2023, we have proposed the 
schedule below:  

 Complete survey and soil borings .................................................................... September 2022 

 Draft plan review with City Staff ............................................................................. October 2022 

 MnDOT review of construction documents ............................. November 2022 – January 2023 

 Council Receives Plans/Order Ad for Bid ............................................................. February 2023 

 Advertise for Bids/Receive Bids ............................................................................... March 2023 

 Award construction contract ........................................................................................ April 2023 

 Construction Starts ...................................................................................................... May 2023 

 Complete Construction ........................................................................................ August 1, 2023 

If there are delays in the Project that are beyond our control, the City agrees to grant additional 
compensation and time to complete the services. 

 

  



Ms. Natasha Segelstrom 
August 11, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 

COMPENSATION 
Compensation for the services identified in the scope of work will be made on an hourly basis plus cost of 
reimbursable expenses. Total compensation will not exceed $23,500 without prior authorization.  The 
estimated breakdown of the task budgets is generally described below: 
 

Task Budget 

Topo Survey & Geotechnical Investigation $12,000 

Final Design and Plan Preparation $7,500 

Bidding Services $3,500 

Total Compensation $23,500 

 

REMARKS 
You agree to furnish us with full information as to your requirements, including any special or 
extraordinary considerations for the Project or special services needed, and also to make available all 
pertinent existing information and data that we will need to perform our services. 
 

We will also furnish such Additional Services as you may request or as required. 
 

This Letter Proposal represents the entire understanding between The City of Mora (The Owner) and 
Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc. (The Consultant) in respect of the Project outlined above.   
 

SEH appreciates the opportunity to continue to serve the City of Mora.  We look forward to working with 
the City to complete this upcoming project.  Please contact me directly at 612.720.5883 should you 
questions or requests for additional information. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC. 

 
 
Greg F. Anderson, PE 

City Engineer 
(Lic. MN) 

 

dmk 
 

ACCEPTED BY:  CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA  
 
 
 

By:  Date:   

 
s:\ko\m\mora0\145879\2022\9th st & th 65\design sla.docx 



 
 
MnDOT - District 3 
7694 Industrial Park Road 
Baxter, MN 56425 

July 8, 2022 

Glenn Anderson 
City of Mora, City Administrator 

RE: TH 65/9th Street Left Turn Lane 

 

Mr. Anderson, 

Thank you for your application dated 5/4/2022 requesting funding for the construction of a left turn lane at the 
intersections of TH 65 and 9th Street.  

We have reviewed your funding request and based upon the information provided we favorably report approval 
of MnDOT funding through our Local Partnership Program for fiscal year 2026. This is the earliest we can have 
LPP money available for this project. 

Based upon your estimate, the cost to add the left turn lane is $185,000. Our LPP will budget $150,000 (not to 
exceed) towards the construction of this project as requested for TH associated items and 8% construction 
administration. All construction costs need to follow Cooperative Cost Participation and Maintenance guidelines 
between MnDOT and local agencies. City of Mora will need to fund design engineering and right of way 
acquisitions if needed for the project and anything beyond the $150,000 capped amount.  

I will be the Project Manager assigned to this project for District 3. My role is to coordinate your project delivery 
with MnDOT’s reviews/approvals to deliver this project. The fiscal year 2026 begins July 1, 2025, at which 
construction can start. If the city wishes to construct sooner the MnDOT funds will not be available until this 
date. Once the City of Mora is ready to proceed with this project please call me to set up a kick-off meeting to go 
over the project coordination to deliver this project.  

Congratulations on your funding award! We look forward to working with you to deliver this successful 
improvement. 

 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 



Luke L. Wehseler 
MnDOT District LPP Project Manager 
7694 Industrial Park Road 
Baxter, MN 56425 
Ph: 218-821-0618 
Email: luke.wehseler@state.mn.us 
 
cc: Greg Anderson, SEH 
 Natasha Segelstrom, City of Mora 

Mike Ginnaty, D3 District Engineer 
 Andjela Tomovic, D3 State Aid Engineer 
 Brett Stark, D3 State Aid Assistant 
 Steve Voss, D3 Planner 
 Ken Hansen, D3 Traffic Engineer 
 Mao Yang, LPP Engineer 
  

mailto:luke.wehseler@state.mn.us




Item No. 9c 

 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date August 18, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 

    
RE    Law Enforcement Contract Work Session Follow-up 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Council review staff findings from the July 12, 2022, work session and Law Enforcement Contract review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
On July 12, 2022, there was a City Council Work Session to review the Law Enforcement Contract with 
Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office and discussed items within the Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office which needed 
to be updated and/or revised.  
 
The City Council will discuss the possibility of an upcoming work session and direct staff appropriately.  
 
 
Attachments  
Law Enforcement Contract for Rush City 
Law Enforcement Contract for Hinckley 
Law Enforcement Contract for Milaca 
Law Enforcement Contract for Sandstone 
 
 
 
 
 

 

















PINE COUNTY 
and 

CITY OF HINCKLEY 
AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this l~ day of ffb'f~, 2020, by 

the Pine County Sheriff, hereinafter referred to as the "Sheriff and approved by the County of 

Pine, a Minnesota political subdivision, hereinafter referred to as the "County Board" and the City 

of Hinckley, a Minnesota municipal corporation, hereinafter referenced to as the "City". 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, the City is desirous of contracting with the Sheriff to provide law enforcement 

services within the City boundaries, said services to be performed by the County Sheriff's Office; and 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff is agreeable to providing additional law enforcement services 

within the City boundaries, beyond that which is customarily and regularly providedtotheCity, andthe 

County Board approves the allocation of additional deputies to the City; and 

WHEREAS, such contracts are authorized and provided for by the provisions ofM innesota 

Statutes §§471.59, and436.05. 

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to the terms of the aforesaid statutes it is agreed as follows: 

I) Services to be provided. The Sheriff and County Board agree to provide law 

enforcement services for the City, within the corporate limits of the City, from January I, 2021 

through December 31, 2023. Law enforcement services shall include the following: routine 

patrolling within the community by a deputy sheriff, interaction with members of the residential 

and commercial communities within the City, investigations ofall state statute and city ordinance 

violations occurring within the City, supply support and assistance to other public service agencies 

such as the ambulance and fire departments. The hours per day contracted for is specified in this 



Agreement and are to be agreed to between the Sheriff and the City. The hours per day contracted for 

includes time spent by the deputy performing duties outside the city. These duties include but are not 

limited to responding when necessary to calls, emergencies, assisting other deputies, or administrative 

duties atthe Sheriff's Office such as report writing or interviewing. Up to 15 minutes of travel time 

between the Sheriff's Office before and after each shift shall also be included in the contracted hours. 

Tfthe travel time exceeds 15 minutes each way the contracted for hours shall be reduced by the 

excess travel time. 

The County Sheriff's Office shall investigate all violations of State law and ordinance 

violations, except those that the City compliance officer is investigating and has not requested a 

criminal investigation, The law enforcement services provided by the County Sheriff's Office to the 

City shall be comparable to the level and delivery of services provided elsewhere in the County by its 

Sheriff's Office. 

2)Administrative Responsibility. All decisions concerning the implementation and 

performance of law enforcement services, including the disciplining of deputies, the control of the 

deputy assigned to the City and to all other matters incident to the performance of such services shall 

remain with the Sheriff's Office. The County Sheriff shall make reasonable efforts to consider the 

City Council's wishes in assigning a particular deputy to the City or transferring a particular deputy 

from the City if requested by the City. However, the City understands that a deputy has the choice 

of assignment depending on seniority pursuant to the labor agreement with the County, and that 

deputies may exercise their rights to either be assigned to a particular city or to transfer from a city 

assignment to County patrol or be promoted to a different position. 

2 



3) City's Responsibilities. ln order to provide satisfactory law enforcement 

services to the City, the County Sheriffs Office shall have the full and complete cooperation 

from the City and its officials, agents and employees. 

4) Information to be provided to the City. The County Sheriff's Office shall 

supply the City on the 15th day of each month (or on a different frequency if the parties agree) 

with reports, records, and information so that the City can understand the nature of the 

investigations or calls the deputy assigned to the City is performing each day, the periods of 

time the deputy is called out of the City to assist other deputies in other areas, and the activity 

of all patrol deputies in the County that may have assisted the assigned City deputy. The 

format and title of this information commonly referred to as a daily deputy log, officer activity 

report, and daily blotter, will be determined by the Sheriff. The Sheriff will only disclose 

public data pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 13.82. 

Ifrequested by the City, the information shall also include the status of 

investigations; whether particular enforcement matters have been referred for prosecution; 

reasons for not pursuing further investigation. If the City would I ike information about a 

case that has been referred to the County Attorney's Office for prosecution, the City may 

contact the County Attorney's Office directly to request this information. 

5) Dispute Resolution. The City Administrator shall act as a liaison between the City and 

the Sheriff with respect to this Agreement. The City and the Sheriff should attempt to 

resolve all problems related to the law enforcement services on the basis of mutual interest 

and understanding. If the City has concerns about a particular investigation or performance 

of the assigned deputy, the City Administrator shall report the concerns, in writing to the 

Sheriff. When concerns have been presented to the Sheriff in writing and in accordance with 

3 



this paragraph the response from the Sheriff shall be in writing. Both parties agree that 

written communications will help prevent misunderstandings and misinformation, and will 

assist in effectively addressing concerns. The deputy assigned to the City shall attend City 

Council meetings, as requested for the purpose of addressing any concerns or questions of the 

City Council. ff the City has concerns about the information provided by the Sheriff required by 

Paragraph 4, the City Administrator shall address those concerns in writing to the Sheriff. 

6) Failure to abide by contract terms. In the event that a party to this Agreement fails 

to fulfill its duties or obligations as set forth herein (a "default") the non-defaulting party shall 

give written notice of the default to the defaulting party. The notice of default shall set forth with 

particularity the issues, conduct, performance or other problem that constitutes the default. The 

defaulting party shall have sixty days within which to cure the default. If the default is not cured 

within the time allowed, the parties agree to submit their dispute to binding arbitration. r f the City 

should prevail in arbitration, the City may terminate this agreement by providing the County with 60 

days written notice of termination. The costs ofarbitration should be shared equally between the City 

and County. 

7) Payment. The City has requested and the County Sheriff's Office has agreed to provide 

ten (l 0) hours per day of law enforcement services to the City during the three year term of this 

Agreement. 

In consideration for the law enforcement services being provided by the County Sheriffs 

Office to the City for the term of January I, 202 l through December 31 , 2023 , the City shal I pay to 

the County the sum of $57. 77 per hour or $210,860.50 for the year. Said annual amount shal I be 

payable by the City in twelve equal monthly installments of$ l 7,571.70. Installments shall be due 

on or before the 15th day of each month, beginning January 15, 2021 and shall continue monthly 

thereafter during this term. The annual amount is based on the multiplication of this agreement's rate, 

4 



hours per day, and days per year. 

In consideration for the law enforcement services being provided by the County Sheriff's 

Office to the City for the term of January I, 2022 through December 31 , 2022, the City shal 1 pay to 

the County the sum of $59.50 per hour or $217, 175.00 for the year. Said annual amount shall be 

payable by the City in twelve equal monthly installments of$ I 8,097 .92. Installments shall be due on 

or before the 15th day of each month, beginning January 15 , 2022 and shall continue monthly 

thereafter during the term. The annual amount is based on the multiplication of this agreement's rate, 

hours per day, and days per year. 

In consideration for the law enforcement services being provided by the County Sheriffs 

Office to the City forthe term of January I, 2023 through December 31 , 2023, the City shall pay to 

the County the sum of $61.29 per hour or $223, 708.50for the year. Said annual amount shall be 

payable by the City in twelve equal monthly installments of$ l 8,642.38. Installments shall be due on 

or before the 15th day of each month, beginning January 15, 2023 and shall continue monthly 

thereafter during the term. The annual amount is based on the multiplication of this agreement's rate, 

hours per day, and days per year. 

The particular hours per day that the deputy shall patrol the City shall be agreed to by the 

City and the County Sheriff's Office. 

If, in the judgment of the City and/or the County Sheriff's Office, it is necessary to add 

additional temporary law enforcement personnel for special events sponsored by the City, such 

personnel shall be hired by the Sheriff and supervised as with other County Sheriff's Office 

employees performing services under the terms of this Agreement. The City agrees to reimburse 

the Sheriff for the additional personnel used at special events at the hourly rate set for the year in 

which the services are provided. 

5 



8) Term of this Agreement; Renewal. The term of this 

Agreement shall be from January 1, 2021 through December 31 ,2023 , 

The County Sheriff's Office shall notify the City by July 1, 2021 of the hourly rate for the 

deputy for the following year. If the County Sheriff's Office is not able to provide the same number of 

hours of law enforcement services or requests a change in the scheduling of the hours for the 

fol lowing year, this information also shall be provided to the City at this time. The City Administrator 

and a City Council member shall be designated by the City to meet with the County Sheriff to discuss 

any concerns or changes needed to the Agreement for the next term. The Sheriff sh al I attend a regular 

city council meeting in July of each year or at the next meeting ifthere isa scheduling conflict. Any 

changes or modifications with respect to this Agreement shall be agreed to by the parties no later than 

September 15th of each year. lf either party chooses to terminate this Agreement, it may do so for 

any reason so long as written notice is provided to the other party no later than. September 15th so 

that the other party may have sufficient time to revise its budget to reflect this change for the 

following year. 

10) Employees of the County. All County Sheriff's Office employees performing 

services for the City pursuantto this Agreement are employees of the County, therefore, all 

obligations with regard to wages, workers' compensation, PERA, withholding tax, insurance and 

similar benefits shall be the obligation of the County. The City shall not be required to assume 

any liability of employment for any County employee, including, but not limited to, for injuries or 

sickness arising out of their employment hereunder. The County agrees to hold indemnify, defend 

and hold the City harmless from any such claims. 

11) Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the County agrees 

to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City, and its employees, officials and agents 

from and against all claims, actions, damages, losses and expenses, including reasonable 

attorney fees , ari sing out of the County 's negligence or the County' s performance or failure_ 

6 



to perform its obligations under this Agreement, except as set forth below. The County 

agrees this indemnity obligation shall survive the completion or termination of this 

Agreement. 

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the City agrees to defend, indemnify and 

hold harmless the County, and its employees, officials and agents from and against all 

claims, actions, damages, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, arising 

out of the City's negligence or the City's performance or failure to perform its obligations 

under th is Agreement. The County agrees this indemnity obligation shall survive the 

completion or termination of this Agreement. 

The City agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County, and its 

employees, officials and agents, for any claims related to the interpretation of or challenges 

to the validity of the City's ordinances. 

During the term of this contract, the County will maintain a policy of liability 

insurance covering the employees and the services identified in this Agreement and will 

name the City as an insured under said policy. 

12) FineandForfeitureRevenues. All fines collected by the courts, the County or 

the City for violations that occurred in the City shall be disbursed according to state statute. 

All proceeds recovered from the sale of forfeited property from a violation that occurred in the 

City shall be disbursed according to state statute. 

7 



. . 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the City, by motion of its governing body caused this 

Agreement to be signed by its Mayor and City Administrator, and the Sheriff of Pine 

County, and the Pine County Board of Commissioners, has caused these presents to be 

subscribed by the County on the day and year first above written. 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By: ~ 

~ Pin ~mrtySheriff 

CITY OF HINCKLEY 

~t~~ 
Mayor of Hinckley 

By: JJ/, 

City A~ 
Approved as to form and execution 

~ 
7 

Pine County 
Dated: //-i(r?o 

Attorney 

Dated: ----

Hinckley City Attorney 

8 































 
 

 
Mora Area Fire Department Monthly Update 
 
                                July 2022 

The Mora Area Fire Department was involved with the following fire calls, training and 
education, maintenance, and miscellaneous in the past month. 

Fire Calls (Paid) 

 7-2-22 cancelled   
 7-3-22 water flow alarm 
 7-7-22 Co alarm 
 7-14-22 cancelled  
 7-16-22 cancelled 
 7-22-22 fire alarm 
 7-23-22 lift assist 
 7-30-22 structure fire mutual aid Braham  

Training and Education (Paid) 

 Ventilation, search and rescue, and building collapse training 
 Business and Fire Dept meeting 

Maintenance (not paid) 

 All trucks done twice 

Training, Education, and Miscellaneous (not Paid) 

 Mora parade 
 Fair grandstand events Thursday, Friday, and Saturday  
 Fair booth Thursday - Sunday  
 

 





 

1 
 

City of Mora, Minnesota 
Airport Board Meeting Minutes 

August 2, 2022 
 
 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Board Chair Nick Stafford called to order the regular 
meeting of the Airport Board at 5:00 p.m., on Tuesday, August 2, 2022, in the Mora City Hall 
council chambers.  
 
2. Roll Call: Present: Chair Nick Stafford, Jody Anderson, Karla Kastenbauer, Stefan Salmonson  

 Absent: Dave Gunderson 

Staff Present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Airport Manager Joe Kohlgraf, 
and Community Development Director Kirsten Faurie 

3. Adopt Agenda: MOTION made by Kastenbauer, seconded by Salmonson, and unanimously 
carried to adopt the agenda as presented. 

4. July 12, 2022 Minutes: Discussion of the minutes found one need for clarification. MOTION 
made by J. Anderson, seconded by Kastenbauer to change under 6. New Business item c 
“The board suggested the local boy scout troop organize and lead the corn hole tournament 
…” to “The board suggested the local boy scout troop and/or a similar group organize and 
lead the corn hole tournament…” 

MOTION made by J. Anderson, seconded by Kastenbauer, and unanimously carried to 
approve the July 12, 2022 regular meeting minutes as amended.  

5. Old Business:  

a. Fly In: Kohlgraf provided updates on the fly-in, noting there have not been any 
surprises.   

b. Airport Lease Agreement: The Board resumed review of the leases that was tabled 
during the July 12, 2022 meeting, starting at Page 5, b. City Remedies (1). 

During discussion of insurance-related issues and potential lawsuits, J. Anderson 
requested staff consult the city attorney regarding personal injury or liability for any 
incidents that may occur in the airport hangars.  

The following items were suggested for amendments to the airport lease 
agreement:  

Page 7, 16. Insurance a. (2). The board consensus was to strike the first sentence of 
this subsection. The subsection will now read as, “At all times during the Term of 
this Lease, Tenant shall keep all personal property of Tenant located on the Leased 
Premises, including all aircraft, insured with all risks coverage subject to named 
exclusions.” 

Page 7, 16. Insurance a. (3) first paragraph. The board consensus was to strike the 
first sentence. The subsection will now read as, “General Liability Insurance on an 



 

2 
 

“occurrence” rather than on a “claims made” basis, with a total combined policy 
limit of not less than $1,000,000, which policy shall include, but not be limited to, 
coverage for Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal Injury and Contractual 
Liability (applying to this Lease), or an equivalent form (or forms), so long as such 
equivalent form (or forms) affords coverage which is at least as broad as the 
above.” 

Page 7, 16. Insurance a. (3) second paragraph. The board discussed making it easier 
for city staff to manage insurance documentation by replacing “Tenant shall deliver 
to City on the Commencement Date of this Lease and on each Anniversary Date 
thereafter insurer certified copies of such policies…” with “Tenant shall deliver to 
City on the Commencement Date of this Lease and annually during each month of 
January thereafter insurer certified copies of such policies…” 

Page 8, 16. Insurance c. The board consensus was to add the world “building” in the 
first sentence to read “For any building construction on the Premise…”  

Page 8, 17. Transferring, Selling and Subletting. a. Salmonson suggested this 
subsection needed a timeline in order to be enforceable; the board concurred to 
add the words “within 60 days” so the last sentence reads: “Failure to notify the 
City of the transaction and/or failure of the new owner to enter into a lease 
agreement with the City within 60 days shall be sufficient grounds for terminating 
this Lease without obligation of the City to the Tenant or new owner.” 

Page 9, 17. Transferring, Selling and Subletting. b.(5). The board concurred to strike 
subsection (5) entirely.  

Page 9, 17. Transferring, Selling and Subletting. b.(6). The board concurred to strike 
subsection (6) entirely. 

Page 9, 18. Right of Entry. Following discussion regarding amount of time and 
notice given to tenants, the board requested removing “provide Tenant with a 24-
hour notice of such entry” and re-writing this paragraph to read: “The City reserves 
the right to enter upon the Premises and any building on the Premises for the 
purpose of inspection providing reasonable efforts made to provide the tenant with 
notice (up to three months), unless the City determines that an emergency situation 
warrants entry with less notice.” 

MOTION was made by Salmonson, seconded by Kastenbauer, and unanimously 
carried to table the remaining lease agreement review, starting with page 9, to 
confirm the revised wording of Section 18, then continue with Section 21. Laws, 
Rules and Regulations. a. during a special meeting of the airport board at 5 p.m. 
Tuesday, August 16, 2022. 

  

6. New Business: 

a. No new business 



 

3 
 

7. Reports 

a. Staff: Kohlgraf reported waiting on airport projects including the fuel system, 
blacktopping and other misc.  

b. Committee members: No reports were given. 

8. Adjournment: MOTION made by Kastenbauer, seconded by J. Anderson, and unanimously 
carried to adjourn the Airport Board meeting at 6:07 p.m.  
A special meeting of the Airport Board was scheduled for 5 p.m. Tuesday, August 16, 2022, in 
the Mora City Hall council chambers.  
  

 
 
 
_________________________                                 Attest: _________________________ 
Commission Chair                                                                      Kirsten Faurie, Community 

          Development Director 
 
 



City of Mora Planning Commission 
Minutes 

August 8, 2022 – 5:30 pm 
Mora City Hall 

 
Commission Chair Jake Mathison called to order the regular meeting of the Planning 
Commission at 5:30 p.m. Tuesday, August 8, 2022, in the Mora City Hall council chambers.  
 
2. Roll call:  

Commissioners present: Jake Mathison, Sheldon Shepard, and Lance Strande 
Commissioners absent: Sara Treiber 
Staff present: Glenn Anderson, Caleb Christenson, Kirsten Faurie 

3. Adopt Agenda: MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Strande and unanimously carried 
to adopt the agenda as presented.  

4. Approval of Minutes: MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Strande and unanimously 
carried to approve the June 13, 2022 minutes. 

5. Open Forum: No one spoke during open forum 
6. Old Business: None 
7. Public Hearings: 

a. 551 Wood St. S Roof Mounted Solar System: At 5:34 p.m. Mathison opened the 
public hearing to consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Solar 
Energy System to be located at 551 Wood St./First Presbyterian Church.  
Jerry Lilyerd spoke in support installation of the solar panels and clean energy. 
Randy Terpstra also spoke in support of the project.  
Mathison closed the public hearing at 5:35 p.m.  

b. 601 McLean St. Roof Mounted Solar System: At 5:35 p.m. Mathison opened the 
public hearing to consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Solar 
Energy System to be located at 601 McLean St.  
Randy Terpstra and Jerry Lilyerd spoke in support.   
Mathison closed the public hearing at 5:36 p.m. 

8. New Business: 
a. Conditional Use Permit: 551 Wood St. S/First Presbyterian Church Solar Project: 

MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Strande and unanimously carried to 
approve RESOLUTION NO. PC2022-808-1 recommending approval of a conditional 
use permit allowing a solar energy system to be located at 551 Wood St. S 

b. Conditional Use Permit: 601 McLean St. Roof Mounted Solar System: MOTION 
made by Strande, seconded by Shepard and unanimously carried to approve 
RESOLUTION NO. PC2022-808-2 1 recommending approval of a conditional use 
permit allowing a solar energy system to be located at 601 McLean St. 

9. Verbal Reports: Staff and commissioners discussed future goals and ideas regarding 
increasing area childcare capacity, housing and business development.  

10. Adjournment: MOTION made by Strande, seconded by Mathison, and unanimously carried 
to adjourn the Planning Commission meeting at 6:14 p.m.  
The next regular meeting of the Planning Commission is scheduled for 5:30 p.m. Monday, 
September 12, 2022. 

 



City of Mora Planning Commission 
Minutes 

August 8, 2022 – 5:30 pm 
Mora City Hall 

 
Minutes prepared and submitted by Kirsten Faurie 
 
 
 
_________________________                                 Attest: _________________________ 
Commission Chair                                                                      Kirsten Faurie,  
                Community Development Director 
 



DRAFT



DRAFT


	08192022 City Council Agenda
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	item 4b - 1 Draft CC Minutes 07192022
	item 4b - joint meeting minutes july
	item 4c - july claims
	Item 4d - Gambling Permit Vasaloppet USA
	Item 4e - 1 Staff Report Accept Donations
	Item 4e - 2 Res 2022-821Accept Donations
	Item 4f-1 Fly-In Special Event Permit Request Staff Report
	Item 4f-1 Fly-In Special Event Permit
	item 4g - 0 2021 Fall Fest Special Event Permit Request Staff Report
	item 4g - 1 Special Event Permit Fall Fest 2022
	Item 4h - 1 Letter of Resignation- MAFD Staff report
	item 4h- _ Letter of Resignation Hunter Fore
	item 6a - Letter to GOV- MN
	item 6a - resolution to governor resolution no 2022-822
	item 6b - puc wage consideration
	Item 8a - Staff Memo Insurance Deductible
	Item 8b - 1 Staff Memo Attaboys Inc. Taxicab License
	Item 8b - 2 Attaboys Inc. Taxicab Application
	Item 8c - 1 Staff Memo Cabworxs LLP Taxicab License
	Item 8c - 2 Cabworxs, LLP Taxicab Application
	Item 8d - 1 Staff Memo RFP & Insurance Agent of Record
	Item 8d - 2 RFP Insur Agent of Record
	City of Mora & Mora Municipal Utilities
	County of Kanabec

	Item 8d - 3 Conflict of Interest IAoR from Jamnik 2018
	item 8e - 1 Council Elected Official Travel Policy-staff report
	item 8e - 2 COUNCIL Elected Officials-Employee Travel Policy
	item 8e - 3 State Statute 471.661
	Sec. 471.661

	item 8f - 1 staff report kanabec county land parcel transaction
	item 8f - 2 Res#14 - 7-19-22, Transfer Parcel to City of Mora
	item 8f - 3 Easement Document Lot 34 City of Mora
	item 8f - 4 City of Mora QCD
	item 8f - 5 map of parcel
	Item 8f - 6 resolution 2022-824 resolution
	item 8g - 1 Northstar Pontoon Subordination agreement
	item 8g - 2 northstar pontoon JJ KK
	item 8h - 1 CUP First Presbyterian Solar Energy System CC Staff Report
	item 8h - 2 CUP First Presbyterian Solar CC Resolution 2022-825
	item 8h - 3 CUP First Presbyterian Solar Energy System Site Plan
	item 8i - 1 CUP 601 McLean Street Solar staff memo
	item 8i - 2 CUP 601 McLean Street Solar Resolution CC 2022-826
	item 8i - 3 CUP 601 McLean Site Plan
	item 9a - Grove Street Payment Request 3
	AFP 3 Ltr to Owner
	Mora #3

	item 9b - 9th Street LPP Design
	City of Mora  - Local Partnership Program Award Notice.pdf
	RE: TH 65/9th Street Left Turn Lane


	item 9c - 1 Law enforcement staff report
	item 9c - 1 LE documents
	2022 Contract-signed
	Hinckley Policing Contract w PCSO  2021-2023
	Joint Powers
	Sheriff Contract

	Item 10 b - MAFD July Report
	item 10c - 08022022  Airport Minutes DRAFT -
	item 10d - 08082022 PC Minutes FINAL
	item 10d - August 2, 2022 Park Board Meeting Minutes
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



